Agenda 09-11-2025

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
AGENDA
September 11, 2025

This agenda is subject to change.
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will
hold the following meeting on September 11, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of
Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time.

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS

12 New England Drive
Applicant is requesting design review of a 630 square foot renovation to the rear of the
home.

7 Brook Road
Applicant is requesting design review for two window changes.

20 Winding Road
Applicant is requesting design review of a 500 square foot second story addition.

165 West Brook Road
Applicant is requesting design review of a 778 square foot rear addition.

8 Forest Knoll
Applicant is requesting design review of a 250 square foot renovation changing the
existing roof line.

41 Parker Drive
Applicant is requesting design review of a 642 square foot addition.

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS

3419 Clover Street
Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section
185-196, to construct a deck around an existing above-ground pool at a Designhated
Historic Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

DEMOLITION APPLICATIONS:

526 Mendon Road
Applicant is requesting Board approval to demolish the existing 2,805 square foot, one-
story, single-family home, with the intent to build a 12,231 square foot, two-story, single-
family home on the property. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 25, 2025, at 6PM.

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board Page 1 of 1



DRAFT MINUTES 082825

DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
MINUTES
AUGUST 28, 2025

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting held on

Thursday, August 28, 2025, at 6:00 PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting
Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street.

PRESENT: Dirk Schneider, Kathleen Cristman, John Mitchell, Jim Vekasy, Bonnie Salem

ABSENT: Paul Whitbeck, Dave Wigg

ALSO PRESENT: Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Anna Piazza, Building Department Assistant; Robert Koegel,
Town Attorney; Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development; Cathy Koshykar, Town Board
Liaison

ATTENDANCE: There were 11 members of the public present.

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called the meeting to order
at 6:00PM.

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION

Board Member Salem and Chairman Schneider discussed wanting to meet face-to-face with Oak Hill to
discuss both its potential for designation and the benefits to it.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS

22 Charter Oaks Drive
Applicant is requesting design review for a 704 square-foot addition to the existing garage.

Jeff Thomas, of RX Remodeling and Construction Inc., introduced the application. Mr. Thomas is requesting
design review for a 704 square-foot addition to the existing two-car garage. He stated that the siding, roofing,
and overhangs will match the existing garage and the proposed garage door will be similar to the existing
garage door. The proposed garage is flush across the front and extends in the back. Board Member Salem
noted that the applicant is proposing a front gable on the new garage but there is not a front gable anywhere
else on the home. Chairman Schneider stated that if the applicant adds on to the existing two-car garage then
he will end up having a four-car garage next to a residential home. He noted that there are no other four-car
garages in the neighborhood. The Board has an issue with the proposed garage being longer than the home
and explained to the applicant that a four-car garage does not fit into the character of the neighborhood. The
Board tabled the discussion and asked the contractor to talk with the homeowner about the design changes.

1 Oak Manor Drive
Applicant is requesting design review for a 96 square-foot addition off the rear of the existing home.



DRAFT MINUTES 082825

Jake Smith, of Quality Homes of Rochester, introduced the application. Mr. Smith is requesting design review
for a 96 square-foot three-season room addition off the rear of the existing home. He stated that the proposed
slide door will be the same height as the existing window.

Board Member Mitchell motioned to approve the application for a 96 square-foot addition off the rear of the
existing home, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous
voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed.

20 Winding Road
Applicant is requesting design review for a 500 square-foot second story addition.

Applicant will be moved to a later meeting agenda.

27 Trowbridge Trail
Applicant is requesting design review for a 60 square-foot front porch.

Keith Cadwell, of KC Home Remodeling, introduced the application. Mr. Cadwell is requesting design review
for a 60 square-foot front porch. He discussed the home’s history of grading issues and stated that the existing
porch was poorly constructed. Mr. Cadwell is putting the addition right up to the wall but will not connect it to
the house in order to avoid issues with dirt from occurring again. The materials proposed will consist of a black
aluminum railing, white risers and white fascia board, Dark Roast TimberTech for the deck, black aluminium
posts, and horizontal railings on both sides of the stairs. Board Member Vekasy inquired about the missing
column on the house and Mr. Cadwell stated that the column was rotted away and not structural. Chairman
Schneider discussed the proposed riser lights and confirmed with Town Staff that they are acceptable.

Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the application for a 60 square-foot front porch on the front of the
home, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote,
the application was approved, none opposed.

27 North Country Club Drive
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 924 square-foot addition off the rear of the home.

Todd Marotta, of Carini Engineering Designs, P.C., introduced the application. Mr. Marotta is requesting design
review for an approximately 924 square-foot addition off the rear of the home. He mentioned that the home is
one of the smallest in its neighborhood and that the added square-footage will help bring it up to average. The
siding and color of the addition will match the existing home. The trim will be white and the shutters will be
black to match the existing home. He stated that the proposed roof will match the existing roof and stated that
he will cover the exposed area of the home with siding to match as well.

Board Member Salem motioned to approve the application for an approximately 924 square-foot addition off
the rear of the home, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Vekasy. Following a
unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed.

136 South Main Street
Applicant is requesting design review for a 494 square-foot addition off the rear of the existing home.

Phil Lane, of 136 South Main Street, introduced the application. Mr. Lane is requesting design review for a 494
square-foot addition off the rear of the existing home. He is also requesting review for siding and window
changes. He stated that the existing siding on the home will be torn off and new siding will be added.

Mr. Lane discussed the proposed changes to the front porch on the front elevation and noted that the color of
the windows will be changed to black, and the existing cedar shake siding will be replaced with horizontal
siding with board and batten siding on the bottom portion. He stated that the proposed white columns will be



DRAFT MINUTES 082825

wrapped in a tektrim-style material and the garage will be metal. Board Member Vekasy confirmed with the
applicant that the board and batten siding will only be on the front of the home and will not wrap around the
side of the home but rather meet the horizontal siding on the side of the home. On the east elevation, Mr. Lane
will replace the existing windows with a sliding door. He confirmed that the proposed garage doors will match
the style of the existing garage doors and the roof will be the same asphalt roof on the existing home.

Board Member Vekasy motioned to approve the application for a 494 square-foot addition off the rear of the
existing home, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous
voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed.

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS

3419 Clover Street

Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 185-196, to construct
a deck around an existing above-ground pool at a Designated Historic Landmark. This property is zoned
Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Chairman Schneider opened the public hearing.

Frank Dutko, of 3419 Clover Street, introduced the application. Mr. Dutko is requesting a Certificate of
Appropriateness to construct a deck around an existing above-ground pool at a Designated Historic Landmark.
He stated that the entire deck is free-standing and clarified that it is behind the garage and not the home which
is farther away. He clarified that the deck will not be attached to the garage and noted that the original above-
ground pool was buried into the ground about two feet. Mr. Dutko is proposing to put a vinyl railing on two
sides of the deck and stated that the pool deck railing will match the railing system on the existing home. Board
Member Salem asked the applicant to confirm that the existing white railing on the pool will be removed and
the applicant confirmed. Bill Zink, Building Inspector, asked the applicant to confirm that there will be a fence
around the entire pool that meets the pool code and the applicant confirmed.

Chairman Schneider asked for public comment. Hearing none, Chairman Schneider motioned to close the
public hearing. This motion was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the
motion was approved, none opposed.

Chairman Schneider stated that the Board will draft a resolution that will be voted on at the next meeting.

DEMOLITION APPLICATIONS:

526 Mendon Road

Applicant is requesting Board approval to demolish the existing 2,805 square-foot, one-story, single-family
home, with the intent to build a 12,231 square-foot, two-story, single-family home on the property. This
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Chairman Schneider opened the public hearing.

James Fahy, of James Fahy Design Associates Architecture & Engineering P.C., re-introduced the application.
Mr. Fahy is requesting Board approval to demolish the existing 2,805 square-foot, one-story, single-family
home, with the intent to build a 12,231 square-foot, two-story, single-family home on the property. He noted
that the application appeared at the last meeting where the Board determined it would require a public hearing.
Mr. Fahy noted that the existing home, barn, and shed do not hold any architectural value. If approved for
demolition, he is proposing to build a 12,231 square-foot European manor-style home with a finished lower-
level. Mr. Fahy discussed two variances the proposed home will need to get from the Zoning Board if the
project moves forward: (1) for the oversized building footprint, and (2) for the fence height. The homeowner
stated that he reached out to five of his closest neighbors in regard to the application and three have



DRAFT MINUTES 082825

responded to him stating that they do not have a problem with it. Mr. Fahy gave the neighbor letters submitted
to Chairman Schneider.

Mark Bayer, of Bayer Landscape Architecture, stated that Thornell Farm Park is to the north of the proposed
home and there is a conservation area to the east. Pittsford Baptist Church is nearby as well. Chairman
Schneider asked the applicant about the topography from the church to the proposed home and Mr. Bayer
stated that the home will be above the church. Mr. Bayer confirmed that the neighborhood to the east of the
proposed home will be visibly protected and noted that they will still have over 80% green space after the
project is completed. He stated that the home is set far back from the road so the presence from the road will
be minimal. Chairman Schneider asked about colors for the proposed home and Mr. Fahy replied that the
home will be sided with stone and stucco and is not intended to be a colorful home.

Andrew Hemmingway, resident of 540 Mendon Road, expressed that he is in favor of the project. Cathy
Koshykar, Town Board Member, mentioned that Thornell Farm Park is widely used by the public for various
reasons. With that, she asked to see a view from the park to the proposed new home.

Mr. Fahy discussed the homeowner’s desire to have a buffer between the park and the proposed home.
Chairman Schneider requested the applicant produce a cross-section to confirm the applicant’s statement that
the proposed home would not be visible from Thornell Farm Park. He asked that the cross-section go from
north to south and that it shows the existing vegetation and highest points of the house. Chairman Schneider
asked if the applicant could submit this for the next meeting on September 11th and the applicant confirmed.

Chairman Schneider stated that the public hearing will remain open.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS

100 Hahnemann Trail — Pittsford Highlands
Applicant is requesting design review for a 1,660 square-foot interior renovation to the existing first-floor space
in the Laurelwood assisted living wing requiring the change of a door to a window.

Board Member Vekasy recused himself from voting on the application.

Gabby Marino, of SWBR, introduced the application. Ms. Marino is requesting design review for a 1,660
square-foot interior renovation to the existing first-floor space in the Laurelwood assisted living wing requiring
the change of a door to a window. Ms. Marino discussed the site plan as well as the door proposed to be
turned into a window. She stated that the window will match the existing windows.

Board Member Cristman motioned to approve the application for a 1,660 square-foot renovation to the existing
first-floor space in the Laurelwood assisted living wing, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board
Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed.

2851 Clover Street (300 Tobey Road) — Pittsford Oaks
Applicant is requesting the review of design changes to date and the current design material..

Anthony Daniele, of 2815 Clover LLC (300 Tobey Road), re-introduced the application. Mr. Daniele is
requesting review of design changes to date and the current design material. He stated that the application last
appeared before the Board at the July 2nd meeting. Mr. Daniele summarized the July 2nd meeting for
members that were unable to attend. Chairman Schneider asked the applicant about what changes were made
since the July 2nd meeting and Dustin Welch, Architect for the project, stated that all changes were minor. Mr.
Welch discussed areas of the building where he rounded-off corners as well as the balconies and railings
pairings. Mr. Daniele discussed the balconies highlighted in concept 04C.



DRAFT MINUTES 082825

Mr. Daniele discussed the time dedicated to producing the elevations presented and hopes that the Planning
Board will be in a place to give final site plan approval after this meeting. He stated that he would like the
Board’s stance on the rooflines and the footprint of the building as opposed to the colors and materials so that
he can relay that to the Planning Board.

Chairman Schneider, discussing concept 06A, asked for clarification on some balconies that appear to project
out past the footprint of the building. Mr. Daniele and Mr. Welch confirmed that they do not. Chairman
Schneider stated that he feels the project has come a very long way from where it started.

Board Member Salem noted the north elevation on concept 04D is where the YMCA would be visible.

Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development, discussed the gables seen on concept 06A and
noted that the first gable by the exit door appears to be recessed deeper than the one next to it. The applicant
replied that the first gable is extended around four feet and the one next to it is extended around two feet. Mr.
DeRue explained that the depth of the balcony recesses is critical information for the Board to have.

Chairman Schneider asked the applicant to confirm that the stone will return to the door just as it is seen on
rendering 06A and Mr. Daniele confirmed. Chairman Schneider stated that he is very pleased with the
appearance. Chairman Schneider pointed out the louvre on the mansard roof (06A) and discussed all the
louvres being the same. He confirmed with the applicant that the louvres will match the color of the siding.

Mr. Welch showed the Board potential colors for the building and Board Member Salem pointed out that with
all of the textures on the building there is no need for a lot of color. The applicant stated that all trim will be
Aztec trim. The Board discussed the two different stone samples brought by the applicant and noted that the
larger stones are efus. Chairman Schneider asked how the rainwater will be brought down and Mr. Welch
stated that there will be gutters.

Board Member Salem stated that she believes the renderings have come a very long way since the beginning.
She believes the building looks cohesive and is pleased with its appearance.

Regarding the east elevation, Chairman Schneider discussed the roof looking top-heavy and asked the
applicant to take a look at the triangle height and top-heavy elements. Mr. Daniele discussed another possible
option: to bring the block up to make the triangle roof appear less top-heavy instead of changing the actual
triangle roof.

Mr. DeRue discussed the applicant’s timeline to get the plans done before the end of the year and explained
why they want to move quickly. Mr. Daniele explained that what he needs from the Board is to know if they are
comfortable with the rooflines and if they believe the project is in a good position to move forward.

The Board agreed that they are satisfied with the overall footprint and massing of the building, aside from the
one triangle gable discussed at tonight’s meeting. The Board also agreed that they are satisfied with the
rooflines. Board Member Mitchell believes the overall envelope of the building is coming together nicely. Board
Member Salem believes the project has come a long way. Board Member Cristman believes that the project
looks substantially better and appreciates the applicant’s efforts to improve it, but still believes the project is too
big for the size of the area.

Mr. DeRue recommended the applicant consider the set of drawings presented today as a constant to
compare any future changes to these elevations. Chairman Schneider agreed and stated that he would like the
elevations presented today to be used on all future submissions. He also requested that they do not change
the dates on the current renderings going forward as to avoid confusion.



DRAFT MINUTES 082825

MEETING MINUTES REVIEW

The minutes of August 14, 2025 were approved, with one correction, following a motion by Board Member
Salem. This motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes

were approved, none opposed.

Chairman Schneider closed the meeting at 9:05PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Anna Piazza
Building Department Assistant

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT

MAKE CHANGE IN MINUTES



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B25-000109

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 12 New England Drive ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.15-1-24.1

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Grasta, Carl

Applicant: Gardenway Developers, Inc.

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review of a 630 square foot renovation to the rear
of the home.

Meeting Date: September 11, 2025



Residential Neighborhood Zoning

9/3/2025, 8:52:37 AM

1:11,603
0 0.075 0.15 0.3 mi
| 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
I
0

0.125 0.25 0.5 km

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.













Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B25-000108

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 7 Brook Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 151.17-2-28

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Deprez, David G

Applicant: JSD Home Solutions

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for two window changes.

Meeting Date: September 11, 2025



Residential Neighborhood Zoning

P \x‘ "\ '| Lk L - . _4-
9/3/2025, 8:46:55 AM 1:4,175
0 0.0325 0.065 0.13 mi
| | 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
I T T T T T T T T
0 0.05 0.1 0.2 km

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







Remove Window Above (Replace
w/Vinyl Siding to match)


smegelsky
Highlight


Enclose top half of windows and
replace with vinyl siding


smegelsky
Highlight


Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B25-000101

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 20 Winding Road ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.14-1-11

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: The Big Tree NY LLC

Applicant: All Pro Renovation

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review of a 500 Sq Ft. second story addition.

Meeting Date: September 11, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed August 18, 2025

o T+ O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.









ABBREVIATIONS:

AAT
AB
ABV
ACST

ADJ
AFF.

ALUM

ANOD
APPROX

APPRVD
ARCH

ASPH
ATT

B.BD

BD
BITUM

BLDG
BLK

BM

B.O.F.
B.O.H.

BRG
BRK

BTM

BTWN
CRPT

CAB
CANTLVRD
CB

c/IC
CMNT
CH

Cl

cl
CLST
CL
CLG
CLKG
cMuU
co

coL
COMBO

CONC

COND
CONN

CONST
CONT

Cs
CcT

CTR

DBL
DEPT

DF

DIA
DIM

DN
D.O.

DR
DS
DTL
DW
DWG
DWR
EA
EJ

ELEV
ELEC

EMER
ENCL

EP
EQ

EQUIP
ETC
EwW
EXT
EXC
EXIST

EXP
EXPO'D

E.I.F.S.

FACT
FD

FE

FF

FIN
FIXT
FL
FLASH
FLG
FLUOR
FP
FRPW
FT

FTG
FURR

ACCESSIBLRCOUSTICAIILE

ANCHORBOLT
ABOVE
ACOUSTICAL

ADJACENT
ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
ALUMINUM

ANODIZED
APPROXIMATE

APPROVED
ARCHITECT

ASPHALT
ATTACHED
BULLETIN BOARD
BOARD
BITUMINOUS
BUILDING

BLOCK

BEAM

BOTTOM OF FOOTING
BOTTOM OF HEADER

BEARING
BRICK

BASEMENT
BOTTOM
BETWEEN
CARPET
CABINET

CANTILEVERED
CATCH BASIN

CENTERTO CENTER

CEMENT
CONCRETE HARDENER

CAST IRON
CONTROL JOINT

CLOSET

CENTER LINE
CEILING

CAULKING
CONCRETEMASONRYUNIT

CLEANOUT

COLUMN
COMBINATION

CONCRETE

CONDUCTOR
CONNECTION

CONSTRUCTION
CONTINUOUS

COURSES

COUNTER SINK
CERAMICTILE
CENTER

DEEP

DOUBLE
DEPARTMENT

DRINKING FOUNTAIN

DIAMETER
DIMENSION

DOWN
DITTO

DOOR

DOWNSPOUT
DETAIL

DRYWALL
DRAWING

DRAWER

EACH
EXPANSION JOINT

ELEVATION
ELECTRIC

EMERGENCY
ENCLOSURE

ENTRANCE

ELECTRICARANEL
EQUAL

EQUIPMENT

ETCETRA
EACHWAY

EXTERIOR
EXCAVATE

EXISTING

EXPANSION
EXPOSED

EXTERIOR INSULATION &
FINISH SYSTEM

FACTORY
FLOOR DRAIN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FINISHFLOOR
FINISH

FIXTURE
FLOOR

FLASHING

FLANGE
FLUORESCENT

FIRE
FIRE RETARDANT PROOF PLYWOOD

FOOT

FOOTING
FURRING

GAUGE

GALVANIZED

GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GENERAL

GLASS

GRADE

GYPSUM

GYPSUM

GYPSUM WALL BOARD
BOARD

GLUE & NAIL

GLUE & SCREW

HIGH

HOSE BIBB
HANDICAPPED

HEAVY DUTY
HEADER

HARDWOOD

HARDWARE
HEIGHT

HOLLOW METAL
HORIZONTAL

HOUR

HEATING & VENTILATING
CONTRACTOR

HEATING,VENTILATING& AIR

CONDITONING

IDIA
INCL

INSUL

INT
INV

LAV
LB
LG

LH

LLH
LLV

LocC
LOuv
LT

Lw
MANUF
MATL
MAX

MECH
MEMB

MFR
MH
MIN

MISC
MO

MON
MT
MTL
MULL

NA
NEC
N.H.
N.I.C.
NO
NOM
NTS
OA
ocC

ODIA
OPG

opPP
ov

[ele)

PL
P-LAM
PLAS
PLS
PLWD

P& P
PR

PT
PS
PSI
PT
PTN
PV.C.
PVMT

QT
QTY

RB

RD
REC
REINF

REQ'D

RESIL
RFG

RM

RH
R.O.

R.O.B.

ROW.
R& R

RS

SC
SCHED
SD
SECT
SGU
SHT
SHTG
SIDELT
SIM

INSIDE  DIAMETER
INCLUDE

INSULATION
INTERIOR
INVERT

JOINT

KITCHEN

LAMINATE
LAVATORY
POUND
LONG

LEFTHAND

LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LONG LEG VERTICAL

LOCATION
LOUVER

LIGHT

LEVEL

LIGHT WEIGHT
MANUFACTURER
MATERIAL
MAXIMUM

MECHANICAL
MEMBRANE

MANUFACTURER
MANHOLE

MINIMUM

MISCELLANEOUS
MASONRY OPENING

MONUMENT

MOUNTED
METAL

MULLION

NORTH

NOT APPLICABLE
NECESSARY

NOW HEALING
NOTIN CONTRACT

NUMBER
NOMINAL

NOT TO SCALE
OVERALL
ONCENTER

OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OPENING

OPPOSITE
OVER
OUTSIDETO OUTSIDE

PAINT
PLUMBING

PLATE CONTRACTOR
PLASTIC LAMINATE

PLASTER
PLACES

PLYWOOD
PAINT& PRIME
PAIR

PRESSURE TREATED

PIPE SLEEVE

POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
POINT

PARTITION

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
PAVEMENT

QUARRYTILE
QUANTITY

RADIUS
RUBBERBASE
ROOF DRAIN
RECESSED
REFRIGERATOR

REINFORCING
REQUIRED

RESILIENT
ROOFING

ROOM

RIGHT

ROUGH OPENING
RUN OF BANK

RIGHT OF WAY
REMOVE& REPLACE

RISERS

SINK

SOLID CORE
SCHEDULE

SMOKE DETECTOR
SECTION

STRUCTURAL GLAZED UNIT

SHEET
SHEATHING
SIDELIGHT
SIMILAR

SLATE

SPACE
SPECIFICATIONS
SQUARE

STAINLESSTEEL
STANDARD

STEEL
STORAGE

STRUCTURAL
SUSPENDED

TILE

TRENCH DRAIN
TELEPHONE

TEMPERED
TERRAZZO

TOUNGE & GROOVE

THICK
THRESHOLD

TOP OF PLATE
TOP OF SLAB

TREAD
TYPICAL

UNITHEATER
UNFINISHED

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

VENT
VARIES

VINYL BASE
VINYL COMPOSITION TILE

VERT
VEST

VIF

Vs
VP

w/
WAINS
wcC
WD
WF
WH
w/0o
WP
WR
wT
WWF

YD

VERTICAL
VESTIBULE

VERIFY IN FIELD
VINYL REINFORCEDTILE

VENT STACK
VENT PIPE

WIDE

WITH
wainscor  FABRIC

WALL COVERING

WOOD
WIDE FLANGE

WATER HEATER
WITHOUT

WATERPROOF
WATER RESISTANT

WEIGHT
WOVEN WIRE

YARD

EAGLE RESIDENCE

oooo ]

GENERAL NOTES

THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH 2020 NEW YORK STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING & ENERGY
CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODES. AND 2017 NEC ELECTRICAL CODE

COMPLIANCE METHOD RESCHECK CERTIFICATE

IT ISTHE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR BUILDER OR OWNER OF THE BUILDING TO NOTIFY
THE DESIGNER OF ANY DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/
ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL/SANITARY AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES - STATE AND OR LOCAL

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDING DEPT AND THAT DEPT'S INTERPRETATION OF THE
BUILDING CODE SHOULD IT DIFFER FROM THE PLANS

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE THAT BRAND NAME OF WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET NYSEXIT
REQUIREMENTS

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND/OR DETAILS, THE CONTRACTOR/SUB-
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE DESIGNER BEFORE CONSTRUCTION FOR CLARIFICATION. IF

THE DESIGNER ISNOT CONTACTED , THE CONTRACTOR/SUB-CONTRACTOR WILL ASSUME FULL

RESPONSIBILITY

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES AND
SAFETY PRECAUTIONS/ PROGRAM IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR DIMENSIONS, USE DMENSIONS GIVEN
THE CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL REQUEST LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIESPRIOR TO DIGGING
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND OWNERS AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE INSURANCE COVERAGE

AGAINST ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURIES DURING CONSTRUCTION OR FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON
THESITE

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STRUCTURAL REFERNCE ONLY, ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND OTHER
BUILDING SYSTEMS, IF REQUIRED, ARE TO BE DONE BY OTHERS

DRAWINGS:

Cl1 COVERSHEET

Al  ELEVATION VIEWS

A2  FOUNDATION PLAN

A3 1ST FLOORPLAN

A4 2ND FLOOR PLAN

A5  SECTION VIEW
SYMBOLSKEY:

N

NORTH ARROW

DETAIL MARKER

STRUCTURAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:

STRUCTURALSTEEL ASTM  A-36, Fy=36KSI

REINFORCEDSTEEL ASTM  A-615, Fy=40KSI

WIRBMESH ASTM  A-185, 6x6-10/10W.W.M.

LUMBER ALL STRUCTURAL MEMBERS, JOISTS, RAFTERS, ECT.

TO BE #2 GRADE LUMBER(DOUGLAéFIR. LARCH,
HEM-FIR,SOUTHERN PINE OR SPRUCE PINE-FIR)
WITH A MIN. FIBER STRESS OF 850 PSI UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

PLYWOOD CDX,PANEL INDEX

LVL, PSL, LSL Fb = 2600
Fv =285
Ex  106- 19
Fc- =750

MASONRY ASTM €90, GRADE N-1 Fm=1350 PS|

MORTAR ASTMC270,TYPE S

GROUT Fc=2000 PS| ASTM C476

CONCRETE Fc=2500 PSI MIN. (FOOTINGS, BASEMENTSLAB
Fc=3500 PSIMIN (GARAGE SLAB, PORCH SLAB) &

POURED FOUNDATIONWALLS)

ALL CONCRETE EXPOSED TO FROST OR WEATHER
SHALL BE AIRENTRAINED BETWEEN 4.5% & 6.5%

BOLTS ASTMA307, Fy=33KSl

WALLTAG

REVISION TAG

WINDOW TAG

DOOR TAG

) @[>

R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA. THE MINIMUM NET FREE VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE AREA OF THE VENTED
SPACE

SITE WORK:

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE 2020 NYS RESIDENTIAL BLDG CODE TO SUIT A CENTRAL RANGE
OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PARTICULAR BUILDING SITE OR BUILDER/ OWNER CONTRACTUAL
AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADAPT THESE PLANS TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF THE BUILDING ON SITE AS
REQUIRED PROVIDED THAT SUCH ADJUSTMENTS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR ALTE THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE
BUILDING.

CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND
NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF THE FINDINGS TO ALLOW FOR DESIGN CHANGES PRIOR TO ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION. IT SHALL BE
THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR/OWNER TO DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION SOIL TO SUSTAIN THE
LOAD DESIGNS OF 2500 PSF AND TO HIRE, IF NECESSARY, A SOILS ENGINEER TO INSPECT AND VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO POURING OF FOUNDATION

THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER SHALL NOTIFY THE DESIGNER OF ANY UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS
WHICH MAY EFFECT THE FOUNDATIONAL, DRAINAGE, OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL
DEPTH OF FOOTINGS, UNSTABLE SOIL CONDITIONS, AND HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE

NO SITE INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE. CONTRACTORS TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIALS AND
WORKMANSHIP. SUBSTITUTIONS FOR MATERIALS SPECIFIED TO BE MADE WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE LOCAL BUILDING
DEPARTMENT

DESIGNCRITERIA: (FOR GREATER ROCHESTER AREA AND ADJACENT COUNTIES)

LOCAL JURIDICTION DESIGN CRITERIA MAY VARY AND SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

1ST & 2ND FLOOR LIVING AREA LIVELOAD 40P.SF.
SLEEPING & ATTIC AREA LIVELOAD 30P.SF.
FLOOR DEAD LOAD 15PSF
GROUND SNOW LOAD 40P.SF.
ROOF DEAD LOAD 10P.SF.

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING
42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED

SEISMIC DESIGN

WEATHERING

FROST LINE DEPTH

TERMITE DAMAGE

DECADAMAGE
WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS

2500 P.SF. AT MINIMUM

115MPH, EXPOSURE B

CATEGORY B

SEVERE

42 INCHES

SLIGHT TO MODERATE

NONE TO SLIGHT
1 DEGREE

REQUIRED 24" INSIDE THE
EXTERIOR WALL LINE AND ON
ROOFSWITH SLOPES OF 8/12
AND STEEPER 36" MIN. ALONG
THE ROOF SLOPE & EAVR EDGE

R802.11, BASED UPON SPECIFIC
ROOF DESIGN

FOUNDATION:

ALL FOOTINGS TO REST ON (ORIGINAL) UNDISTURBED SOIL. ASSUMED MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2500
P.SF. CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS

BASEMENT/CELLAR WALL AND FOOTING DESIGNS ASSUMED PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL CONDITIONS TO THE FULL WALL
DEPTH SHOULD SATURATED CONDITIONS BE ENCOUNTERED. OUR OFFICE SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR REVIEW AND
POSSIBLE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PROVIDING PROPER DRAINAGE SHOULD INTERMITTENT SPRINGS
OR PERCHED WATER BE ENCOUNTERED

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHOULD BE PROVIDED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPESAWAY FROM PERIMETER WALL AND

FOOTINGS

CONTINUOUS FABRIC WRAPPED 4" PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE
BASEMENT WALL WHICH DRAINS TO THE SUMP PUMP A MINIMUM OF 6" GRANULAR BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE
DRAIN TILE AND MINIMUM OF 2" UNDER THE TILE

CONCRETE AND MASONARY FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SET FORTH AS PER REINFORCEMENT

CHARTS

FRAMING:

WOOD ROOF TRUSSES ARE TO BE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD CHORD, WOOD WEB TRUSSES. TRUSS
LAYOUT ISSCHEMATIC ONLY. TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN INCLUDING
SPACING OF ALL TRUSSES. TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED AND CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER LICENCED IN THE COVERING

STATE

PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING TO AVOID EXCESSIVE STRESSES AND HOLD STRUCTURAL
ELEMENTSIN PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION

UNDER ALL CONCEALED WOOD BEARING POSTS PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED IN FLOOR
JOIST SPACE UNDER POST TO ENSURE SOLID BEARING FROM HEADER OR BEAM DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL.

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO BE FRAMED WITH A MINIMUM OF 3-2x6 OR 2-2x8 HEADER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAITENANCE AND STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF JOIST, BEAMS, OR STUDS
WHICH ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMODATE MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH AITC TIMBER CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS LATEST
EDITION. EACH PIECE SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF A GRADING RULESAGENCY, APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER
STANDARDS COMMITTEE. GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM EFFECTS OF WEATHERING HANDLING, STORAGE, RESALING

ORDIVIDING LENGTHSWILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:(IF USED)

IDENTIFICATION OF FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
PROVIDED BY SIGN OR SYMBOL & SHALL BE FIXED TO THE EXTERIOR WALL OF
THE RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 19 NYCRR PART 1265
RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES WITH TRUSS TYPE CONSTRUCTION PRE ENGINEERED
WOOD COMSTRUCTION AND/OR TME CONSTRUCTION

6" DIAMETER

1/2" STROKE

[ 14"

TYPE V WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION BASED
ON SECTION 602 OF THE 2015 BC

REFLECTIVE RED
PANTONE (PMS) * 187

REFLECTIVE WHITE

FLOOR FRAMING, NC|

F GIRDERS & BEAMS

'R' ROOF FRAMING

vr | FLOOR&
FR' | ROOF FRAMING

DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL
COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF
TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

OMASM. LANEY, PE

304 WASHINGTON ST

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585)-319-9032

8/1/2025

TITLE SHEET

SCALE

DATE

7/26/25

APPROVED:

DRAWN BY
T. M. LANEY

T. M. LANEY

REVISED

ADDITION FOR CHARLIE EAGLE

Cl

20 WINDING RD, PITTSFORD, NY 1




WEST (FRONT) ELEVATION

e

12
%

SOUTH ELEVATION

EXTEND CHIMNEY HERE

N
N
A\
[ ——— . R m—
e e m——
e — —
e e ! e — ——

aooa

EXTEND ROOF HERE

THOMAS M. LANEY, PE

304 WASHINGTON ST.
SPENCERPORT, NY 14559

(585) 319 - 9032

8/1/2025

ELEVATION VIEWS

SSSSS

PPPPPPPP :

DRAWN BY:
T. M. LANEY

DATE:
7122/25

T. M. LANEY [rev

SED:

2ND FLOOR ADDITION FOR CHARLIE EAGLE

20 WINDING RD, PITTSFORD, NY

Al

4




EXIST. BASEMENT

2X10FLJST@ 16" OC 4'
WITH R30 INSULATION

2 X6 WALL WITH PT SOLE PLATE ON
EXIST. GARAGE FLOOR. R21 INSUL.
ABOVE LANDING & STAIRS

3' 2"

\

12' 6"

2 X 10 LEDGERS SCREWED TO STUDS X
W/ 5/16" X 3-1/8" GRK RSS SCREWS

7' 6"

4" CONC. PAD

| ||| ©" CONCBLOCK(1 CRS) OVER
B 8" CONC BLOCK (CRS AS REQ'D)

EXIST. GARAGE

/ REMOVE EXIST. CMU HERE AS NECESSARY \

GARAGE EXTENSION

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

10" 11"

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

25'

12" (MIN) WIDE X

11" 5"

22' 10"

10" MIN. THICK

11' 5" CONCRETE TRENCH FTG
TO 42" (MIN) BELOW GRADE

THOMAS M. LANEY, PE

304 WASHINGTON ST.
SPENCERPORT, NY 14559

(585) 319 - 9032

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED @

AND REFERENCED FROM EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING FOUND.

8/1/2025

FOUNDATION PLAN

SCALE:

3/8"=1"

DATE:
7/25/25

APPROVED:

T. M. LANEY

DRAWN BY:
T. M. LANEY

REVISED:

ADDITION FOR CHARLIE EAGLE

20 WINDING RD, PITTSFORD, NY

A2




< 3 7K 6'4
2
EXIST. SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING
CLOSET RAIL 1-3/4" X 14" RIM GIRDER ABOVE
/ (REMOVABLE) USE HANGERS ON TJT's ABOVE
____1STEP_A
: \ —_— SEEREL s
| \
| ~
(= LANDING .
=l ™
(WITHR3OINSUL. — | | | 3"
\ UNDER STAIRS |
CHIMNEY ABOVE
9" TREADS & 8-1/4" RISERS y
WITH PTROSING 1/2" DRYWALL ON GARAGE
i WALL BOTH SIDES.
© (WITH R21 INSUL.)
o
10' 11" _
ﬂ-
o
14" ALLTOIST 190 TJIT
@ 16" OC ABOVE EXIST. GARAGE
( OR EQUIVALENT)
; I\
/ 1-3/4" X 14" LVL
' RIM BOARD ABOVE EXTEND WALL WITH KNEE WALL
© 3 TO MATCH HOUSE WALL HEIGHTS HERE \ ©
N~ } ~ N~
| GARAGE EXTENSION
o) | Te)
3 NEW 16' X 7' OHD
3 (2) 1-3/4" X 14" LVL HEADER
lll 5" lll 5"
22' 10"
THOMAS M. LANEY, PE N 1o1 PLOORPLAN
n ] SCALE: . ' APPROVED: DRAWN BY:
304 WAS H | N GTO N ST NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED __ 73//282/;51 T M. LANEY _T. M. LANEY
: AND REFERENCED FROM EXISTING BUILDING
S P E N C E R P O RT , N Y 14559 8/1/2025 ADDITION FOR CHARLIE EAGLE
A3
(585) 319 - 9032 EXISTING WALLS 20 WINDING RD, PITTSFORD, NY 5




22' 10"

25' 6"

ézl 4|| 5| 4|| — 3| 5l| 11' 9
2" AIR GAP SMOKE & CO
FROM FRAMING ALARM
I
= 48"
Lo VAN -
™ 2868 [{e) W/D
A 5'X 3 _il'
| M BATH _
: \\ // *************** -F|
o0 chn N
Ty @ SO
= @ wic/ _
LAUNDRY S
: \ = oK FLAT CLG)
/" SHOWER . ] ]/ ALARM (
|
< 9 4
Z
=
<
! 3
M BEDROOM
EO (CATHEDRAL CEILING)
_@ |
—i - =
7777777777777777777777777777777 Al Lo
© 8
SN
75 .
=
<
ffffffffffffffffffffffffffff g
©®) ®
3050 DH b ettt 3050 DH N
6 7" 9' 8" 6' 7"
22' 10"

THOMAS M. LANEY, PE

304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED
AND REFERENCED FROM EXISTING BUILDING

8/1/2025

2ND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE:

APPROVED:

3/8"=1'

DATE:

7/22/25

T. M. LANEY

DRAWN BY:
T. M. LANEY

REVISED:

ADDITION FOR CHARLIE EAGLE

20 WINDING RD, PITTSFORD, NY

A4




NOTE: ALL LUMBER TO BE 1150 PSI Fb (MIN) NO. 2

HEM FIR OR BETTER.
ALL STATE CONSTRUCTION CODES WILL BE MET RIDGE VENT

TRUSS & BRACING DESIGN BY MANUF. - 2'OC
BEARING WALL HEADER SCHEDULE 6 (10" HEAL, 40 Ib/ft2 DESIGN SNOW LOAD)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED) ASPHALT SHINGLES(30yr) —
OVER 15# FELT PAPER 12
<4'0" (3)2X6 OR (2)2X8 6 &N w/ (1) JACK STUD AND 1/2" NOM PLYWOOD (OR OSB)
<5'2" (3)2X8 OR (2)2 X 10 6 &N w/ (1) JACK STUD
<6'2" (3)2X 8 OR (2)2 X 10 6 &N w/ (2) TJACK STUD 6' OF ICE AND WATER SHIELD
, UNDER SHINGLES AT EAVES
<9 (3)2X10 OR (2)2 X 12 G &N w/ (2) TACK STUD
INSULATION BAFFLES \
|4
2" X 6" SUB FACIA 1] 12 R38 INSUL. IN CLG 1
ALUM. WRAPPED i %
Ve TING(TYP C D
(TYP) D 1/2" DRYWALL 4
( HURRICANE TIES D
SIDING (MATCH) OVER TYVEK  —__ | OR TRUSS SCREWS (
& 1/2" OSB i
g |~ 2X6" @ 16" OCEXT. WALLS @ g
R21 INSULATION  ~—__|( D
3 3/4" T&G PLYWOOD C
C R30 INSUL. IN FLOOR (OR ADVANTECH) D
/\\/:IE/\LI/\\:LL/\\IJ mp /\Ii/fIUKI\U/TPMI’\\/IF\LI/ m%mﬁfymﬂpmﬂp 11— MANUF. TTT RIM BOARD
| 14" ALLTOIST 190 TJI @ 16" OC ]
5/8" TYPE "X" DRYWALL (OR EQUIVALENT) 2 X 4 BLOCKING @ 16" OC (TYP)
m
1/2" DRYWALL (TYP) S 3
< H
|~ 2" X 4" WALLS 16" OC > S
- o
(a1
2" X 4" PT SILL PLATE <

6" CONCRETE BLOCK
1/2" ANCHOR BOLTS

6' OC MIN. kﬁ' _Tr
- H [ J
4" GRAVEL AGGREGATE /
% 6 MIL POLYETHYLENE °
MOISTURE BARRIER
(2) #4 REBAR (TYP) .
~o 4" CONC. SLAB W/ wire Mesh o

OR FIBER GLASS FILL

12" WIDE (MIN) CONC TRENCH
FT6 TO 42" BELOW GRADE

"1, BUILDING SECTION
5

THOMAS M. LANEY, PE e VN

APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

304 WASHINGTON ST. e | 1M LANEY [

S P E N C E R P O RT y N Y 14559 81/2025 ADDITION FOR CHARLIE EAGLE

(585) 319 - 9032 20 WINDING RD, PITTSFORD, NY A55




Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B25-000113

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 165 West Brook Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 150.20-2-3

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Koegel, Jeffrey M

Applicant: OPH Renovations

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review of a 778 square foot rear addition.

Meeting Date: September 11, 2025



Residential Neighborhood Zoning

9/3/2025, 9:41:32 AM

1:6,958
0 0.05 0.1 0.2 mi
| | 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
I
0

0.075 0.15 0.3 km

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







LoT S12E
g2,2725¢
LOT CovELAGE

ERsTe RES 106N ICE
: N3¢
B 6400E
ko 6‘385r ‘
B LOT v | R 74?5@
2B |
5”2 272 Se , Zq
i -—7,é LoT WioTH %

WRES).

52, 272

»47%440/

&

DATED &L 12, 2007.

&mmr TO RGE & RTC PER L-2710D, P-335 (POLES

"’&3 /msusz%

i | ,  .-—-ﬂéoﬂos,ﬂ B 7' |
o L el Sune
7374"; 1 ﬁﬁolﬂ&}/\/
| 7

{T SURVEY MAP PREPARED BY PAONESSA

b, RESTRICTIONS PER 1L~9180, P-g9. = = L
7. EASEMENT TO DESPATCH LIGHT & POWER PER 892D, P~48 (ALONG S & W Bs).
M
=
Xy
»

1. ABSTRACT OF TITLE NO. 22306/LOT27B&288 (STEWART NOV. 20, 2018).

| 2. UBER 11404 OF DEEDS, PAGE 692.
3. UBER 25 OF MAPS, PAGE 16.

Kip Finley, PE

Victory Hill Land Company
868 Winslow Road
Churchvilie, NY 14428

(535)4sz~ 6‘5 32

. CORCORAN. &vaw. PCi e
8 mad 8, 2018 &am rmt ', @%aﬁ tmtmmm

WOCHESTER, NEW ‘f@&ﬁéﬁ%m
,5}, 4?5%@%%? E&Eeml 1




Town of Pittsford

Design Review Board September 2, 2025
11 South Main Street
Pittsford, NY 14534

165 West Brook Road
Addition to the Rear of the Existing Residence

To Members of the Pittsford Design Review Board,

On behalf of our clients and the Applicants, Jeffrey and Rachel Koegel, we are pleased to submit the
attached information for review of the architecture proposed for the addition to the back of their home
at 165 West Brook Road. Please schedule us for an appearance at the September 11 meeting.

Per the attached drawings, please note that the style of the addition will match the style of the house.
The Map of a Survey shows that we are proposing a 22 feet x 34 feet addition at approximately 28.6 feet
off the north property line. The lot coverage will be 4.7% which is less than the 40% maximum allowed
by the Zoning Code.

The Applicants are proposing these enhancements to their home to provide a full first floor master suite,
a home office and a large mudroom-laundry for their growing family.

Please contact me at (585) 451-6538 or send email to kip.finley@gmail.com with any questions.

Sincerely,

Kip Finley, PE
NYSPE 070151

Attached Photos

Victory Hill Land Company
Engineering, Architecture, Construction Management, Land Development
868 Winslow Road, Churchville, NY 14428



MBS St LIGwT -
_ LN
‘ 42
M SUTERS{T17)~,

Ci2 ’*’/W VisAL Wrn‘{ ¢/
NEW -;4

35 -
o T
3| | &
- e DécogaTt
TR o / — Begwer
®| wese P -
gya o i
P 0r / i
LEOAL ¢ /& ’ {
47 G|
32 ¥ : — ~ N
¥ = ’!i .4 1
= =&1 g 4" conx., PA0 Wp&,w{ 4%_4&;%:’5://; § § ;\B‘%W i B
2 ; Fe ’ ! RN
i "((i D STBEm i { § .
,@ i Senel i Py § X
o I IS s O 1 R N
-
H
i I
i

SOUTH ELEVATION

Scaestfa”

REVISIONS

Kip Finley, PE

d.b.a Victory Hill Land Company
868 Winslow Road
Churchville, NY 14428
kip finley@gmail.com

(585) 451-6538

Copyright 2025: Alterations
Permitted by Engineer Only

2ME Frooe |

/5T FLOOE.

igf%%éwf

MASTER SUITE ADDITION TO
THE KOEGEL RESIDENCE
165 West Brook Road
Town of Pittsford, NY

SHEET A-4




L

REMoVE EYSTink
28 wr 45"y BEpoven

DOvBLE HAL WINGDW N

NEw 28" W ¥ 365 {]

Ep 2655 CAEmbrT

L evisr
z}é”w 4
il

=N e,
g etesoa

NEW (4" gEvESL CERSR

Mot POETICE
) & pleonaniVE |

SHAIKES 08 ComPOSIE

- Bose g PhiunsEo TO
METTL) EX15T, HOUSE

4]
‘o

L ——

r

II""L
Z-m-w-ul s e

/g-o"

| =g LT
™
ém

e ]

DN UL Y AN AU £

T
I
L=

T eyt . v o —. A . S - —" o—

QZLON

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: /4 =|-o"

REVISIONS

(585) 451-6538

Kip Finley, PE

d.b.a Victory Hill Land Company
868 Winslow Road

Churchville, NY 14428

Kip.finle mail.com

Copyright 2025: Alterations
Permitted by Engineer Only

MASTER SUITE ADDITION TO
THE KOEGEL RESIDENCE
165 West Brook Road
Town of Pittsford, NY

SHEET A-5




7
4
¢

womas

| -

M

T U gy S S P {

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: /4 - - o"

REVISIONS

W@Q&EVW - (l}wgwaém
T — s :“:..“::—~:~‘_:':“,.,. i st -—--—-—-«-—————--—~——~—---——-—»~ o e, i PO s A S P i e et o pi . r
s — 4 1z
| . 1 E 3
i : Q/’
P SrhwtLés —
,' ——-———-———/ﬁfﬂﬁrﬁﬁ B ST ]
h - Cvew cormees { ol ) | ——-:4.‘
©
Hil4 & {i —il & N
i : s N
i Q
[ (MFITZH’ Tl \‘5‘5
7> E¢sT- Fouse (114
Mew 14" psvrés CELAR
Shahs ok tomppsrE |
Bopes S nl WAriEp ... a5 e —1 2 ¥
T0 M S4ST. HousE 3
’ ~ b -
i Exesring .
I~ ;. W£m£ : /J? O
[Ers 0.5 V1 LERpEL N
% J T2 Sroem Seakl : »
i
i
L!
4‘ 34!’00 R
Kip Finley, PE
d.b.a Victory Hill Land Company MASTER SUITE ADDITION TO

868 Winsiow Road
Churchville, NY 14428
kip.finley@gmail.com
(585) 451-6538

Copyright 2025: Alterations
Permitted by Engineer Only

THE KOEGEL RESIDENCE
165 West Brook Road
Town of Pittsford, NY

SHEET A-¢




The addition will be at the same floor elevation as the existing residence. The existing master bedroom
window on the left (with the AC unit) will need to be converted to an egress casement. There are two
other windows in the existing master bedroom.

Victory Hill Land Company
Engineering, Architecture, Construction Management, Land Development
868 Winslow Road, Churchville, NY 14428



The existing sunroom will remain. The newly installed sliding door will be repurposed. The bump-out in
the existing dinette will be removed to accommodate the new door into the mudroom-laundry

The proposed addition will not be visible from the street.

Victory Hill Land Company
Engineering, Architecture, Construction Management, Land Development
868 Winslow Road, Churchville, NY 14428



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B25-000111

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 8 Forest Knoll PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 179.13-1-54

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Vaughan, Maurice J

Applicant: Xavien Burgunder

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review of a 250 square foot renovation changing
the existing roof line.

Meeting Date: September 11, 2025



Residential Neighborhood Zoning

9/3/2025, 9:43:50 AM

1:6,959
0 0.05 0.1 0.2 mi
| | 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
I
0

0.075 0.15 0.3 km

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







8 Forest Knoll

Living Room Header Replacement
Structural Steel Frame



Structural Drawing 1

MHEW 39 5 MICROLLAR LWL OFR __;_.——f"";—/"_ﬂr
HESACAKXRE T BE PHMETALLED . BOTHORA O o

BE Al FHOT T BE LOWER TReArd EXIETIFG
SECOEDY FLCEOR O EE. CiORRETT
EXEST o JOHETS T FIEWY BESAAT WITH

S pAPECE ILIUESS WOHET HanGERS

EX . B T BHE EEAMTTW ED

' EXTERMCSE Wall EXTErRSICM ——\

LA BEARIFHSG Wasll TO BE REMOY EC O FCE HEW RAHTIROLL SRS 15 |FSLALLEDE.

SECORND FLDOR PLAN
+B -5 FAl&

. | .
| = | -
= HEW FLOCR BALL TS | )
= - A A TICH A 1A BT
= |
A RS FLOWOR
— — ]' — T = e -
1
o |

\_ EX. FLOHDIR T \ EX. STEEL BEAMN T IBE

I ED RAXSEDy TO SUPPORT
S SRR AL FLUSH FLORCR S8 E

3 SECTIONM AT SUNKEN FLOOR

—
o n = - B
I = 1o



Structural Drawing 2

THIE EMD TO BEAR O MHEW
STEEL POST (ELO00LES

AP, TY RAIRL] I EXTER O
WA AR MG DIRECTLY O
EXIETIMG FOUMDATION Wil

HEW BEAMM BEYOMD
COHMNECTED T HES. BD WITEH
FauC ERCILINT HAMGER 518 PS0M
THGBHI: [LVL) OR WELDED AlLL
ARCIUND [HSS] WITH 37018 WELD.

HEW Fi 551 0ANSIE OF
HES12Zx4X 1 /2 OR
HES 14m 485 14
ZECDND

I

HEW & Dis ST POIST
B DODLES CAPACITY |k H)

I

IF POET MEEDS TO BE TWO FECES. MAVE THE
SPLICE 1M THE FO0ST CAaWVITY I ORDER TOr
R ACE THE SPLACE IH BOTH CARECTRIMS T

FLODE FLAN
=g - & FFNE

FIRST FLOCR

— SUMKEM FLOOR ELEVATON
-F -8 33

FREVEHT & HIMRGE POINT, OR WIELD AlLL POET T BEAR CIM HIEW
AR, FOreZ el COHORETE
FOOTIFG WITH [3] 85 RERAR
E'w. ¥ COWER
_ _ _ _ - FOUNDATION FLAM
-1F -




Final product rendering



Exterior of house photograph



Future exterior of house (with deck)



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B25-000114

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 41 Parker Drive PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.10-2-63

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Roberts, Andrew

Applicant: A. Frank and Co. LLC

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review of a 642 square foot addition.

Meeting Date: September 11, 2025



Residential Neighborhood Zoning

9/4/2025, 8:46:51 AM 1:6,959
0 0.05 0.1 0.2 mi
| | 1 1 | 1 1 1 |
—_—t
0 0.075 0.15 0.3 km

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







\ (N) COVERED PORCH

\ .

GENERAL NOTES:

1. Code references included in this document refer to the 2020 Residential Code of New
York State.

2. Existing spaces, rooms, exits and building systems that were not altered as part of
this project were not reviewed.

3. All electrical work shall comply with Appendix J of the 2020 Residential Code of New
York State. Provide building department with final electrical inspection approval.

4. All plumbing shall be installed by a locally licensed plumber or the homeowner. Work
shall comply with Appendix J of the 2020 Residential Code of New York State.

5. Owner to provide a statement from the heating contractor indicating that the
existing furnace has the capacity to heat the addition.

6. Smoke detectors shall be installed as required by Appendix J of the 2020 Residential
Code of New York State in the following locations: - In each sleeping room; - In hallways
adjacent to sleeping rooms; - At least one on each story including basement. Where wall
and]or ceiling finishes are removed to expose the structure, detectors shall be
hard-wired. Other detectors may be battery operated. Hard-wired detectors shall be
interconnected such that if one activates, all will activate. Detectors shall be listed and
installed in accordance with NFPA-72 and Appendix J of the Residential Code. Listed
combination smoke/carbon monoxide alarm may be used in lieu of smoke alarms.

7. Carbon monoxide alarms shall be installed as required by Section 915 of the 2020 Fire
Code of NYS in the following locations: - In any room containing a fuel burning appliance
and within 10 feet of any sleeping area. - On any story where fuel-fired appliances or
equipment, solid-fuel burning appliances and equipment, fireplaces or attached garages
are located. Where wall and/or ceiling finishes are removed to expose the structure,
alarms shall be hard-wired. Other alarms may be battery operated. Hard-wired alarms
shall be interconnected such that if one activates, all will activate. Alarms shall be listed
and labeled in accordance with UL 2034. Combination carbon monoxide and smoke
alarms shall be listed in accordance with UL 2034 and UL 217 and shall be installed in
accordance with manufacturer's instructions.

8. Foam plastic insulation on basement (and crawl space) walls shall be covered with
gypsum board or have a flame-spread index not greater than 75 with an accompanying
smoke-developed index not to exceed 450 when tested in accordance with ASTM 84.

9. Flashing is required in the following locations: at wall and roof intersections and
projecting wood trim, top of all exterior windows and door openings; chimneys; under
and at ends of masonry, wood or metal copings and sills; and where exterior porches,
decks or stairs attach to a wall or floor assembly of wood-frame construction. Flashings
shall be provided as required to comply with all of Section R703.4 of the 2020 Residential
Code of New York State.

10. Where roof slope is from 2 in 12 to 4 in 12, TWO layers of underlayment shall be
applied in accordance with Section R905.1.1 of the 2020 Residential Code.

11. Where existing windows and/or doors are removed, the infill construction shall be
fully insulated with insulation having a minimum R value of R-3 perinch.

12. To provide compliance with the 2020 Code, the installed insulation values shall meet
or exceed the values shown in the REScheck provided for this project.

13. The addition envelope air tightness and insulation installation shall be demonstrated
to comply with Section R502 of the 2020 Energy Conservation Code.

14. Duct insulation and duct tightness shall be demonstrated to comply with Section
R403.3 of the 2020 Energy Conservation Code.

15. Clothes dryers shall be exhausted in accordance with the manufacturer's
instructions. Dryer exhaust systems shall be independent of all other systems and shall
convey the moisture and any products of combustion to the outside of the building. The
maximum length of a clothes dryer exhaust duct shall not exceed 35 feet from the dryer
location to the outlet terminal. The maximum length of the duct shall be reduced for
each 45 degree bend and for each 90 degree bend as per Table1502.4.5.1 of the 2015 IRC.

16. Dryer exhaust ducts shall have a smooth interior finish and be constructed of metal
having a minimum thickness of 0.0157 inches (No. 28 gage), and shall be 4 inches
nominal in diameter. Exhaust ducts shall terminate on the outside of the building as per
manufacturer's installation instructions, but not less than 3 feet in any direction from
openings into buildings. They shall be secured in place and supported at intervals not to
exceed 12 feet.

17. Gas piping shall be installed in accordance with Part VI of the 2020 Residential Code.
A shutoff valve shall be provided ahead of every gas appliance or outlet for a gas
connection. Valves shall be located in the same room as, and within 6 feet of the
appliance, except that valves for vented gas fireplaces, inserts, logs and room heaters
may be remote from the appliance where provided with ready access. Such valves shall
be permanently identified and serve no other equipment. Shutoff valves shall be
installed in accordance with Section G2420 of the Residential Code and shall comply with
required standards as indicated in Section G2420.1.1.

18. A gas piping system that contains any corrugated stainless steel tubing (CSST) shall
be electrically continuous and shall be bonded to the electrical service grounding
electrode system. No portion of the gas piping system shall be used as, or considered to
be, a grounding electrode or a grounding electrode conductor. CSST shall be installed
and bonded in accordance with Section 2411.2 of the 2020 Residential Code of NYS and
the stricter of: (a) the requirements set forth in the CSST manufacturer's installation
instructions, or (b) the requirements set forth in §RG2411, and §RG2415.7.

19. CSST shall not be supported on or by other electrically conductive systems including
copper water pipe, electric power cables, air conditioning and heating ducts,
communication cables and structural steel beams. Electrical wiring, including the
bonding jumper, shall be supported and secured independently of the CJ-CSST so that it
does not come in contact with the CJ-CSST.

20. All equipment and appliances shall be installed in accordance with the
manufacturer's installation instructions and the requirements of the 2020 Residential
Code of NYS.

21. All work shall comply with local Codes, New York State Codes, Amendments, Rules,
Regulations, Ordinances, Laws, Orders, Approvals, etc. that are required by Governing
Authorities. In the event of conflict, the most stringent requirements shall apply.

22. Contractor shall examine and verify conditions of the job site. Any discrepancy
between drawings and existing conditions should be recorded in writing and reported to
the Architect for resolution prior to commencement of work.

23. All dimensions are face of finish dimensions unless otherwise noted. Notify Architect
of any discrepancies or conflict between architectural drawings, specifications or
schedules prior to subsequent work. Additionally, notify Architect of any discrepancies
or conflict between architectural drawings and consultant drawings, specifications or
schedules prior to subsequent work.

24. Any changes to framing and engineered connections shall be approved by the
Architect prior to subsequent work. If the Contractor makes changes without prior
authorization from the Architect, the Contractor will be responsible to correct any
structural deficiencies before Architect will issue approval.

25. The coordination and documentation of any Special Inspections required by
governing authorities is the responsibility of the Contractor. The Contractor must
request special inspections by qualified professionals at the appropriate time during the
construction process, and document their execution. The Architect will NOT write any
Letters of Special Inspection Compliance at the conclusion of the job, without this prior
written documentation. In the event that required Special Inspection areas of the Work
are "covered" without such documented inspection, the contractor shall provide all
labor and materials required to access, inspect and repair such work at his or her own
expense.

26. All Change Orders shall be written and shall be approved by Architect and Owner
prior to execution of work.

27. All building materials are to be stored appropriately and protected from damage.

28. Owner is responsible for the accuracy of information provided to the Architect by
any previous architect(s), engineers, surveyors, designers or other consultants.

29. Contractor must schedule a walkthrough with Architect after rough electrical and
rough plumbing but prior to insulating. Additionally, Contractor must schedule a
walkthrough with Architect at substantial completion.

30. Contractor shall provide and maintain a job phone on site for the duration of the
construction process. Contractor must maintain a copy of the latest version of the plans,
specifications, schedules, details and revisions at the job site at all times.

31. Material choices, fixtures, adhesives, and finishes not specified on drawings,
specifications, or schedules shall be pre-approved by Owner and/or Architect prior to
purchase and installation.

32. Contractor to maintain quality and cleanliness of vegetation and grounds
throughout construction. Contractor to clean up job site at the end of every working
day, isolate construction area from other interior living space, and minimize dust as best
as possible.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER(S): SHERRI & ANDY ROBERTS

ADDRESS: 41 PARKER DRIVE,
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

PHONE: (585) 208-1868

EMAIL: agrb@live.com; swrb@live.com

TOWN: PITTSFORD

COUNTY: MONROE

TAX ID: 164.10-2-64

CONSULTANTS

ARCHITECT:

Amanda Everson Costanza, RA, AlA, LEED AP
Christopher Costanza, RA, AIA, LEED AP
9x30 Design, Architecture, PLLC

(585) 242-0501

amanda@9x30.com

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:
Jason Vigil, PE, SE

Jensen/BRV Engineering, PLLC
(585) 482-8130 office
jasonv(@jensenbrv.com

ZONING CODE

ZONING: RN
LOT SIZE: 41,382 S.F.
FRONT SETBACK: 50' BLDG LINE DEPTH

SIDE SETBACK: 25' TOTAL (10" MIN EA. SIDE)

REAR BUFFER: 10'

HEIGHT LIMIT: 30’

MAX. FOOTPRINT: 4,805 S.F.

MAX. LOT COVERAGE: 40% = 16,553 S.F.

SCOPE OF WORK:

This project consists of a one-story addition to an
existing 1 1/2 story residence to include a new
bedroom and bathroom, new mudroom, and enlarged
kitchen and dining area; as well as a new covered
porch. AFter complete, the property will be a

SHEET INDEX

A0.0 PROJECT INFORMATION & SITE PLAN

A1.0 EXISTING PLANS & ELEVATIONS; SITE PHOTOS

A2.0 NEW BASEMENT & FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A2.1 NEW SECOND FLOOR PLAN & ROOF PLAN

A3.0 NEW EAST & NORTH ELEVATIONS

A3.1 NEW WEST & SOUTH ELEVATIONS; SECTION

A4.0 SECTIONS & DETAILS; TRUSS DIAGRAMS

A5.0 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

E1.0 ELECTRICAL PLANS

S1.0 FOUNDATION & FLOOR FRAMING PLANS,
STRUCTURAL DETAILS & NOTES

S2.0 SECOND FLOOR & ROOF FRAMING PLANS

ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE
REQUIREMENTS:

Climate Zone: 5

Fenestration U-Factor: 0.30

Skylight U-Factor: 0.55

Ceiling Insulation: R-49

Wood Framed Wall Insulation: R-20, or R-13 + R5ci

Mass Wall Insulation: R-13 (or R-17 when more than 1/2 of insulation is on interior)
Floor Insulation: R-30

Basement Wall Insulation: R-15 Continuous; R-19 Cavity

Concrete Slab Insulation (unheated): R-10, depth 2!

Crawl Space Wall Insulation: R-15 Continuous; R-19 Cavity

VICINITY MAP

R

JEFFERSON RD.

5-bedroom, 3 1/2 bathroom house. All work is on the
rear of the building. Siding & Roofing to match

existing.

AREA CALCS:

FOOTPRINT (BUILDING COVERAGE):

2,637 S.F. = Existing Bldg*

64 S.F. = Existing Shed (V.I.F.)

447 S.F. = Proposed Addition*

226 S.F. = Proposed Covered Porch*
3,374 S.F. = Proposed Building Covereage
Lot Size = 41,382 S.F.

PROPOSED BUILDING COVERAGE: 8.2%

LOT COVERAGE:

3,374 S.F. Building Footprint*

2,986 S.F. (+/-) Asphalt Driveway to remain
150 S.F. (+/-) Front Walkway to remain

500 S.F. (+/-) Back Patio to remain

ABBREVIATIONS:

(N)=NEW CMU = CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
(E) = EXISTING SH = SILL HEIGHT

(R) = REPLACE EXISTING HH = HEAD HEIGHT

PL = PROPERTY LINE CH = CEILING HEIGHT

TYP. =TYPICAL WH = WALL HEIGHT

S.S.D. = SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS EXT. = EXTERIOR

V.I.F. = VERIFY IN FIELD TBD = TO BE DETERMINED

V.W.O. = VERIFY WITH OWNER H.F. = HEM FIR

T.B.D =TO BE DETERMINED ICF = INSULATED CONCRETE FORMS
G.W.B. = GYPSUM WALL BOARD U.O.N. = UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
F.O.S. = FACE OF STUD STL = STEEL

F.O.F. = FACE OF FINISH COL = COLUMN

RS = ROUGH SAWN CONC. = CONCRETE

RWL = RAIN WATER LEADER W/ = WITH

PTGR = PAINT GRADE W/O = WITHOUT

0.C. = ON CENTER W/l = WITHIN

F.F. = FINISHED FLOOR EA. = EACH

A.F.F. = ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR T.0.B. = TOP OF BEAM

FG = FINISHED GRADE REQ'D = REQUIRED

HT = HEAVY TIMBER MANUF = MANUFACTURER
CANT. = CANTILEVERED CONN. = CONNECTOR

STD - STANDARD DIA = DIAMETER

PL = PLATE FTG = FOOTING

THK = THICK MIN = MINIMUM

VERT = VERTICAL MAX = MAXIMUM

7,010 S.F. Total Proposed Lot Coverage
Lot Area: 41,382 S.F.
PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE: 17.0%

LIVABLE FLOOR AREA:

1,672 S.F. First Floor Area
733 S.F. Second Floor Area**
2,405 S.F. Total Existing Livable Floor Area

Proposed:

2,088 S.F. First Floor Area (with 416 S.F. LFA Addition)

733 S.F. Second Floor Area (unchanged)

2,821 S.F. Total Proposed Livable Floor Area

REVISIONS

SIGNED: 9.2.25
LIC. EXP: 7.31.28

It is a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145,
Section 7209 for any person, unless acting under the direction of
alicensed architect, professional engineer or land surveyor to
alter any item on this document in any way. Any license who
alters this document is required by law to affix their seal and the
notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature and the date
of such alteration, and a specific description of the alteration.

ROBERTS RESIDENCE
41 PARKER DRIVE
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

SITE PLAN &
PROJECT INFORMATION

DATE: 9.2.25

SCALE: AS INDICATED

DRAWN BY: AEC

FOR BUILDING PERMIT

ROBERTS

A0.0




REVISIONS

AJC CONDENSOR
FIXED
SH: 36"
H: 43" " 77777777777777777 L 1
- —_ L N PR PP, S r T
(E) WALLS TO BE /\ir____“;fff | P— EE— —— A1, SRS NSRS EEat] SEMSSEEESS SRR ;
I N 7 'l i
. | 0 Y v
REMOVED (DASHED) 1k S A S i - '
‘ ‘ " N | .7 | o .
SLDR | ' N z . v
" ' | | v . N
SHH;:; ‘ WF ‘ : . A \\ | - | o~ o i
: s o o
'L‘ GAS MTR | 4 | AN N L . | o + : ' CHIMNEY
| Y '
O I —} | 1 i
— 5 . [ I S R N L o K
’7 — I L | o ] [T
| N ) OFFICE o ! ! | drq- St ! o R I
DN *DN \ (E)OFFICE swor I — - - - - ‘—‘ ————————————————— Nl ! L o
| Q 2" Oak Floor Hiqor | | (] | — B
e o | i : ‘ . }
_ L I | i o
| | | o
| |
'T. ! | | I Lo——4
sion | | : v DN | | . |
o I “ I
38 ‘ ! - I |
! I ] ~ - N
‘L‘ r : I R o
O | Rt 1 et N et :‘ MO A
_ON_ | o | Y O G975 o
A orT - e | e — ¥ B e i
SH: 20 | . [
1 [ ]| I J | (E)LIVING s | : ) i
. ! — o
o | '— 7 L~ n‘- — Wide Plank Oak Floor I ! i
CH: 8'0" . & : i
T i - ) - | :
SLDR ‘ ‘ r j‘ ﬂ}CH:wo‘o“ | !
shegor | | 1 2” I'} (RIDGE) !
: 40 = - | | }
H: g1
LR (E) KITCHEN ‘ I | }
pL‘ ‘ Wide Plank Oak Floor | | L I | Do
Ao DN 15— J 1 | r--=- Do
CH: 8'0" }.; 1 v '
\ 7 : h [ o — (E) ASPHALT
| ! I L
2 | oven i | 3 SHINGLE ROOF
_ e O e T e [ T [N |
o _ LAt e I I ; |
o | I —l L "7 1 H ! 2X8 @ 16" ATTIC FLOOR : h ! o |
SH: 7" [ e B | ' |
"o \ " | r@ (] | ! JOISTS OVER KITCHEN, K L . 2 i
A O G ‘ L I ettt - I i- !
P AN Lo_CJ . , s S g | g ‘
(@ ! Ny b ——— ., -\ ! 5 T o ! |
| / CLOSET ! H e i
| | S | ; e B | ‘ -
(E)PATIO | ! \ - - ‘ | —f - | SRR SR
o | | l : ‘ g g5 |
e @ o ‘ | i | |
J creesi Wide Plank Oak Floor ~ I ! o |
| N
I CH: 8'0" ~] | " I .
‘LM | fll&:ﬂ:\ | i o | SIGNED: 9.2.25
Wide Plank Oak Floor D T b ’ - .
| s . ([l :
T 013" : cmu cHmer - | Ll LIC. EXP: 7.31.28
?H\\ | 3 ) : N (cavpen,vir) | | : : . : | F=d 7-3
sH:7" . | . : | Lo Itis a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145,
He76 | 1 | - 6'dn 5 | —— - Section 7209 for any person, unless acting under the direction of
a | ; | Co alicensed architect, professional engineer or land surveyor to
| | | Co alter any item on this document in any way. Any license who
| \/ | [ alters this document is required by law to affix their seal and the
| Up | | DH [ notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature and the date
SH: 41" i i . i P N
| ,,,,,,,,,,,,, /L - L M — e — == === v of such alteration, and a specific description of the alteration.
77777 [ T !
L—I/N/w e N N | (N b e e I N I EEEEEEEEEEEEE ‘————————%ﬁ*—ww“ ————— L N ey Rt e
m===1 | ! o [
| | ol o
— ONFT™ b [ | A | | A ! ; . .
=== ‘ Ny | | | | | : e y v
___________ | | | | ' . i :
| b e NN ooy b J [, | o s o
(E)HALL | Pl ‘ o i L
b 7g 1 I ; I [ i il D
1" Oak Floor I i '
" I L (E)HALL $crra ! i St "
-1 | ! \ 1 Oak Floor | o i
| N ! L Pz i | 7 ) N B e
| | ;o I : < n
I | [ I | N '
| (E) PRIMARY BEDROOM 3 1 . 1 ‘ ; et ooy s
FFFFF | " oak / | ;! | N SKYLIGH e
s | " OakFoor (E) GARAGE | Pl I o | i
CH:6'81/2" | @ chi7's” — | Concrete ! ! : L I I - [
| | I b — T A e e T T e
CH: 8 | : -
| | $cnigy | I : _ L A i P
! \ | _z PP S
| X . (E)BEDROOM 3 | . s i - u
| " g [ o o o
o (E)P.BATH ! ! " Oak Floor | 1. o o . i
19" E-2AlR | . DH L L e T ' a "
A Tile ! ! | (E)BATH2 b cH: 74 | St 547 P RO ! o "
! Ja ! ! m Tile s Lo ‘. " n
| | | : | Co I ol
| - - - =1 e 5 | N (O S
! | | : P @' ‘ I I L L
| — }54 (] | f i
e Y - | g | | | 5 e L R, Ao T N S
*********************************** Al | il | | '
SH?;“ SH?';EH | e [ | i D " * | | v | |
45" . . |
H: 45' H: 45 | | I | | WH: 4'4" '
I ELECMTR [] I I . : ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, N I N
| | I [N LI P O D R L EE LT
| 1 I r-
| [ I |
| o I |
| [ | " DH |
! | . St g2 |
| | I H: 37" T‘
I h
| | [ L
T 1 L o o - e
SH: 48"
H: 32"

.\ _EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN EXISTING SECOND ELOOR PLAN , | EXISTING ROOF PLAN
Scale: 1/8" =1'-0" 2 Scale: 1/8" =1'-0" Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"

ROBERTS RESIDENCE
41 PARKER DRIVE
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

(E) Architectural /_\L

_ //—\ Asphalt Shingle
Roof
§—— =
1 TN O e ——— 1" (©soardssateen
- "i \(/gz;(:esédxlﬁte)

— VIEW OF FRONT (FROM DRIVEWAY) VIEW OF FRONT (FROM FRONT YARD)

(E) Brick Siding ——
(painted red)

=
1

IF
i

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

EXISTING NORTH (FRONT) ELEVATION
@ ( ) EXISTING WEST (SlDE) ELEVATION
Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"

EXISTING PLANS &
ELEVATIONS
SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

VIEW OF REAR (FROM BACKYARD) VIEW OF REAR (FROM BACKYARD) VIEW OF WEST SIDE (FROM SIDE YARD)

— I

DATE: 9.2.25

|
11

. o , SCALE: AS INDICATED

- DRAWN BY: AEC

\H
\H
:

- FOR BUILDING PERMIT

ROBERTS

VIEW OF REAR & EAST SIDE (FROM BACKYARD) VIEW OF EAST SIDE (FROM SIDE YARD)

6 EXISTING SOUTH (REAR) ELEVATION . EXISTING EAST (SIDE) ELEVATION SITE PHOTOGRAPHS A1 O
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0" Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0" 8 o




(E) Board & Batten Wood Siding
(painted white)

. . g /\
(E) Brick Siding

(painted red)

ﬁ (E) Architectural Asphalt
/—\ Shingle Roof

(N) Architectural Asphalt
/ Shingle Roof to match (E)

(E) Architectural Asphalt
Shingle Roof

(E) Board & Batten Wood Siding—— T

(painted white)

(E) Brick Siding (painted red)ﬁ\

(N) Alum. Gutter &
Downspout to match (E)

| 512 sloped ceiling outline

(N) Alum. Gutter &
Downspout to match (E)

T (N) Cement Composite

(Integral color: white;
James Hardie or Sim.)

(N) Bilco Access Door & Stair to

Tt —— -
S BB B () e
T . — ® J I —
T (E) 7<t>7i ‘K,,

\ / — @ Board & Batten Siding
. ‘ \ \ g) |
3 ® ®) (®) NN M
I . I L
() () | /
= N o ==
{ T B
— - (E) Brick Siding (painted red)
Relocated A/C Condensor & (N) Heat /\ (N) Basement
Pump Condensor on Conc. Pad; Screen (N) Basement Below 3
w/ Landscaping ‘\J 3
NEW EAST (FRONT) ELEVATION N
Scale: 1/4" =1'-0"
| | | |
(N) Overframed Roof
4 (N) Bath Exhaust Vent to
[ N Exterior w/ Damper
/—\

/\ (N) Architectural Asphalt

Shingle Roof to match (E)

8" [ —
g
A o g [ 11
o — >(N) Cement Composite Board & Batten Siding
] (Integral color: white; James Hardie or Sim.)
a0 .
(N)| (102 (N)| <103) i (N) Porch Columns & Beams to be clad in Cement
Composite Trim (Integral color: white), Typ.
: o
f (E) ® \ (N) Composite Wood Deck
N / (TimberTech or Sim.)
| S SN N 1 | | | NI WA W
V4 ‘
.@ \ .@ \ ] [l 5
| I

T T T T T T T~ "~ ""Condensors on Conc. Pad;

Screen w/ Landscaping

(N) Bilco Access Door & Stai

(N) Basement

NEW NORTH (SIDE) ELEVATION

rto

Scale: 1/4" =1'-0"

and 18"x24"x4" deep rip-rap (1
1/2" +/- dia. stone) bed, Typ.

REVISIONS

SIGNED: 9.2.25
LIC. EXP: 7.31.28

Itis a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145,
Section 7209 for any person, unless acting under the direction of
alicensed architect, professional engineer or land surveyor to
alter any item on this document in any way. Any license who
alters this document is required by law to affix their seal and the
notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature and the date
of such alteration, and a specific description of the alteration.

ROBERTS RESIDENCE
41 PARKER DRIVE
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

NEW EAST & NORTH
ELEVATIONS

DATE: 9.2.25

SCALE: AS INDICATED

DRAWN BY: AEC

FOR BUILDING PERMIT

ROBERTS

A3.0




REVISIONS

(E) Architectural Asphalt

N) Range Hood Exhaust N) Dryer Exhaust Vent w/ Damper,
(N) Rang (N) Dry / PEr Shingle Roof to be replaced

ﬁ though Roof w/ Damper (keep distance from roof valley

Replace (E) Windows w/
Black Fiberglass Windows
to match (N) windows

(N) Architectural Asphalt
Shingle Roof to match (E)

5:12 sloped ceiling outline 12

8 @ == wm)
(N) Copper Roof

(N) Alum. Gutter & @ L ® ] L © (E)
Downspout to match (E) A R
A B : | -
| i — — 6‘ (E) Copper Roof ‘ (E) Vertical Wood Siding
6 L IH - 6" 13 : o (painted white)
8" 5 T1H u :
12 | . ‘ i K B NI =i B AN I
| | B # T | AR |
(N) Cement Composite ————1| | I p | ffj, ! DL - Do 3 i !
Board & Batten Siding T~ _".\’ / ! s o % | i ] ol l | ! 8" (V.L.F.)
(Integral color: white; B v / B ) n ' 0 I o A LI 7%
James Hardie or Sim.) . (N) (N) |- b 4 3
1 1 . : a . o — § SIGNED: 9.2.25
- \ : B : L @ o 110 1 : .
. . ] _3\’\—\;\\< .@ : ; [ a b (R) C : ' LIC. EXP: 7'31'28
(C’\(l)?(:rlbslragclisi-WIndOW’ 3 \ R (N) ,‘ 3 :rf\ ‘t’ T 3 3 : % o 3 3 ) 3 /P/\ (E) Bl’ick Sldlng Itis a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145,
. y . ! . N N R N ' ! . ] Lo . . . ection 7209 for any person, unless acting under the direction of
yp ! C \ , I : s T i S ] (N) 3 : [ S—_ ' : (palnted red) Salticens7ed2rchitecyt,Pprofessional engtineger or ]antd surveytorto
q‘) , \ / P W\ Lo 7<?>7i ‘ lilterj\nﬁ\yﬁi'tem on tthF docm{m(ejnbt ir|| an);wafyf: Atgy'ﬁcenie V\:jhtoh
A v Aedr L » I | A B e — | e e e o
-1 — —\r ~ S T 7,7,,7,,,,,T,) — {5 R e T e ————— ] :ll T Qifi i QI of such alteration, and a specific description of the alteration.
\/ 1
AN A Ky T- ull| : e S
NV / (N) COVERED PORCH s -
// (N) | % o
\I/y . - | &

(N) Brick Veneer siding to be

Remove (E) Door & Replace w/
painted to match (E) Brick siding

Window (reuse (E) header), patch ! b
(N) Porch Columns & Beams to be clad in Cement brick siding below & fill wall LN Lo
Composite Trim, Integral Color: White, Typ. (N) Cement Composite cavities w/ insulation (min. R-3/in).

Board & Batten Siding

/\ (N) Hose Bib (Integral color: white;
(N) Basement Below !

James Hardie or Sim.)

(N) Composite Wood Deck

NEW WEST (REAR) ELEVATION .
(E) Architectural

Scale: 1/4" =1"-0" Asphalt Shingle Roof
TN

(N) Architectural Asphalt

Shingle Roof to match (E) /\ | (E) Vertical Wood Siding
et (painted white)
(N) Cement Composite Board & Batten Siding
(Integral color: white; James Hardie or Sim.) \ : ‘K/, |
—  — (E)Architectural
/ Asphalt Shingle Roof

(B)

(B)

(N) Porch Columns & Beams tobe —— | i

clad in Cement Composite Trim,
Integral Color: White, Typ.

(E) (B)

ROBERTS RESIDENCE
41 PARKER DRIVE
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

—(R)

87" (+/_)

110 - - ; _

(painted red)

S -+ )

= T
12
= =z
(N)2x12 Roof Rafters, — T S N N T T e T T e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e e ﬁ‘ |5 o
See 2/S2.0. (N) 14" Dia. Sun Tunnels r\ | NEW SOUTH (Sl DE) ELEVATION 0o wn ;
(N) 2x12 Floor Joists, Cut (E) Roof Rafters —— } Scale: 1/4" =1'-0" N Z U
See 1/S2.0. | 05 O |
| - = b
(N) 30"x38" Skylight, 2 } i < &)
Typ. of 2. 9 | L > Z
44 —(N) 2x6 Bearing Wall } ; H E
***** | w =
| = 3
77777 ‘ m m
| Z
\
\
7 |
\
. \
,:’/ |
E | DATE: 9.2.25
n o |
E SEE A5.0 FOR INT. ELEVS > o - SCALE: AS INDICATED
_l.l_‘ ‘
\ DRAWN BY: AEC
(E) LIVING RM |
} FOR BUILDING PERMIT
\
\
|
(N) COVERED PORCH (R) KITCHEN \ ROBERTS
\
\
\

SECTION THROUGH KITCHEN & PORCH o g 8 A 1
Scale: 1/4" =1'-0" FH o




NOTE: R-49 BATT INSULATION W/ 1" FOAM BAFFLES MAY BE
USED AS VALUE ENGINEERED ALTERNATIVE TO CLOSED CELL
SPRAY FOAM, IF APPROVED BY OWNER.

ROOF ASSEMBLY (TYP., U.O.N.):

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING TO
MATCH (E), OVER 30# BLDG PAPER (ICE & WATER
SHIELD AT ALL EAVES & VALLEYS TO CODE), OVER 1/2"
CDX PLY, OVER ROOF FRAMING (SEE S2.0), WITH
SIMPSON H2.5 HURRICANE TIES @ END OF EA. TRUSS
AND R-49 INSULATION (MIN.) OVER 1/2" G.W.B.

ALUM. DRIP EDGE

ALUM.GUTTR — |
¥

CEMENT COMPOSITE FASCIA BD \/

(JAMES HARDIE OR SIM.)

CEMENT COMPOSITE VENTED SOFFIT
(JAMES HARDIE OR SIM.)

CEMENT COMPOSITE BOARD & BATTEN SIDING,
OVER 15# BLDG PAPER OR HOUSEWRAP (LAPPED AND TAPED),
OVER 1/2" CDX PLY OR 0SB, OVER
2X6 @ 16" O.C. WITH

R-21 BATT INSULATION (R—20 MIN.)
OVER 1/2" G.W.B.

CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM (R-30 EQUIV. MIN.)
VALUE ENGINEERED ALTERNATIVE: SPRAY FOAM
ALONG RIM JOIST & USE R-30 BATT BETWEEN JOISTS,
IF APPROVED BY OWNER.

2X6 P.T. SILL PLATE W/ FIBER SILL SEALER
5/8" DIA. A307 ANCHOR BOLTS, 12" LONG, W/ 3" HOOK
@ 4'-0" 0.C., AND WITHIN 12" MAX. OF EA. END.

3/8" MIN. PORTLAND CEMENT PARGING
W/ BITUMINOUS COATING TO CODE

SLOPED GRADE OR PATIO
(2% FOR 10" MIN.)

j

13 COURSE NOM. 8" CMU FOUNDATION
WALL, FULLY GROUTED

#6 VERT. BARS @ 24" O.C.), FILL CORES SOLID
W/ 3000 PSI GROUT FOR FULL HEIGHT.

(N) BEDROOM
&
[ce]
|
|
|
==}
—|||| s= =0 |
— ] I | .
=l 3| - B (N) UNFINISHED BASEMENT
J d=5" ! !/ ;?O
T [

DRAIN BOARD OVER AMES "BLUEMAX" WATERPROOFING,
CONTRACTOR TO FOLLOW MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS
FOR BELOW GRADE WATERPROOF COATING

IMPORTED #1 & #2 WASHED STONE;
COMPACT TO 95% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR.
WRAP WITH MIRAFI FILTER FABRIC.

MORTARCANT ——— ——— —

#5 BAR DOWELS W/ 10"x38" LEGS
@ 24" 0.C. (LOCATE IN SAME CORES AS VERT BARS))

4" DIA. PERFORATED PVC DRAIN PIPE WRAPPED IN MIRAFI FILTER
FABRIC; DRAIN TO DAYLIGHT, TYP., SEE 1/ S1.0

CONTINUOUS 24" (w) x12"(d) CONC. FOOTING (MIN. 48" BELOW /r

GRADE), w/ (2) #5 REBAR W/ MIN. 3" COVERAGE

CORNER BARS TO BE INSTALLED AT FOOTING CORNERS, TYP.

STEP FOOTING AS REQ'D TO MAINTAIN 4' BELOW FINISHED GRADE
(SEE 3/S1.0)

SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED, NATIVE SOILS

SECTION AT NEW BEDROOM & BASEMENT

}

Il
Sl

:/ #

PR I

BASEMENT FLOOR, TYP.:

5" REINFORCED CONC. SLAB W/ 6X6 W2.9XW2.9 IN
UPPER 1/3 (11/4" DEEP CONTROL JOINTS
(GROUTED) 10-12' 0.C. MAX, EA. WAY, SAWCUT
WITHIN 24 HRS.), OVER 6 MIL POLY (LAPPED 6"
MIN.), OVER 1-2" SAND, OVER 4" GRAVEL, OVER
SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS.

T — M=

=

Scale: 1/2" =1"-0"

(6)-#12 SCREWS \*
|

|

|

| ¢

! ¢

| ] i
|

16"

K6@16"0.C— |l
STUDS

SECTION AT BEDROOM BAY WINDOW

/ L~ 2x10 CONT

— 2x10 OUTRIGGER @ 16" O.C.

| ~——SIMPSON LUS210 AT EACH OUTRIGGER

| _——  — SIMPSON A34 AT EACH STUD

Scale: 3/4" =1'-0"

TYPE A:
(2)-2x6 TOP PLATE

2'-2" HEEL

(BEARING WALL)\

512"

\/|
Al

DECK-MOUNT SKYLIGHT (VELUX OR SIM.) TO

BE INSTALLED W/ MANUF. FLASHING KIT PER

MANUF. INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, WITH
FRAMED OPENING PER 2/S2.0.

LOW SLOPE ROOF ASSEMBLY:
ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING TO
MATCH (E), OVER ICE & WATER SHIELD (ENTIRE 3:12
PITCHED AREA), OVER 1/2" CDX PLY, OVER ROOF
FRAMING (SEE S2.0), WITH SIMPSON H2.5 HURRICANE
TIES @ END OF EA. RAFTER

CEMENT COMPOSITE BOARD & BATTEN SIDING

ALUM. DRIP EDGE //\

ALUM. GUTTER —

CEMENT COMPOSITE VENTED SOFFIT \_/

T&G WOOD CEILING |

12

3

(R) ATTIC

R-49 CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM AT (N)
ATTIC ROOF RAFTERS, TYP.

(N) ATTIC FLOOR JOISTS, SEE 1/S2.0, W/

<~ CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM (R-30 EQUIV)

ALONG RIM JOIST.

(JAMES HARDIE OR SIM.)

(3)-13/4" x 111/4" BEAM CLAD IN CEMENT COMPOSITE
TRIM (JAMES HARDIE OR SIM.)

6X6 P.T.LSLPOST CLAD IN 1X COMPOSITETRIM — |

(JAMES HARDIE OR SIM.)

COMPOSITE DECKING (TIMBERTECH OR SIM.) — |

P.T. 2x10 JOISTS @ 16" O.C.

91_3n

8'-31/2"

(N) PORCH

77"

(R) KITCHEN

N\
9'-0"

[

| (3)-13/4"x111/4" HEADER

2X6 P.T. SILL PLATE W/ FIBER SILL SEALER

— 5/8" DIA. A307 ANCHOR BOLTS, 12" LONG, W/ 3" HOOK

@ 4'-0" 0.C., AND WITHIN 12" MAX. OF EA. END.

R-10 RIGID INSULATION (THERMAL BREAK BETWEEN FOOTING & SLAB)

|_—— (N) HARDWOOD FLOORING, FOLLOW MANUF INSTALLATION

INSTRUCTIONS FOR OVER-SLAB INSTALLATION.

(3) 2x10 P.T. FLUSH BEAM /x

.......................................................................

...............................

SECTION THROUGH KITCHEN & PORCH

Scale: 1/2" = 1"-0"

2'-113/8"

TYPE B (DASHED):
/2x6 TOP PLATE OVER
/\(3)— 13/4" x 111/4" LVL BEAM

DINING RM TRUSS (CATHEDRAL CEILING)

1'-4" HEEL

12'-6"

6" ‘

P.T. LEDGER,
SEE 2/S1.0 & 5/S1.0.

CEILING HEIGHT (RIDGE)

1-43/4" (+/-)

TYPE A:

BEDROOM TRUSS

18’_0"

SLAB-ON-GRADE FLOOR, TYP.:
5" REINFORCED CONC. SLAB W/ 6X6 W2.9XW2.9 IN
UPPER 1/3 (11/4" DEEP CONTROL JOINTS
(GROUTED) 10-12' 0.C. MAX, EA. WAY, SAWCUT
WITHIN 24 HRS.), OVER 6 MIL POLY (LAPPED 6"
MIN.), OVER GEOFOAM EPS 10 FOR 2' MIN., OVER
1-2" SAND, OVER 4" GRAVEL, OVER SUITABLE,

CEILING HEIGHT (RIDGE)
11-43/4" (+/-)

o () WALL HEIGHT
= P o

REVISIONS

SIGNED: 9.2.25
LIC. EXP: 7.31.28

Itis a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145,
Section 7209 for any person, unless acting under the direction of
alicensed architect, professional engineer or land surveyor to
alter any item on this document in any way. Any license who
alters this document is required by law to affix their seal and the
notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature and the date
of such alteration, and a specific description of the alteration.

ALL TRUSS DIMENSIONS TO BE VERIFIED IN FIELD

BY CONTRACTOR AND/OR TRUSS MANUFACTURER.

TRUSS DIAGRAMS

BATHROOM TRUSS (AT NON-HIPPED LOCATIONS)

WALL/CEILING HEIGHT $
87_9" (+/_)

° UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS.
s
(2)- #5 CONT. TOP & BOTTOM &
@ 12" 0.C. BETWEEN
16" WIDE CONC. FOOTING
- ‘ ‘ ‘ (MIN. 4'0" BELOW FINISHED GRADE)
SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED, NATIVE SOILS
S NN T
¥
. ©
ROOF OVERHANG N—
=, / VERIFY HVAC DUCTWORK
~ LOCATIONS PRIOR TO TRUSS ORDER
" (E) WALL HEIGHT 3 Aﬁ ‘ 5
L @waLneey 4 1=l ~
8'-0" (+/-) | H |
512" | DINING RM TRUSS (FLAT CEILING)
12'-6"
WEB CONFIGURATION TBD BY MANUFACTURER, TYP.
CEILING HEIGHT (RIDGE) <
m
12-33/4" (+) | ~
—
(NN
[FE )
T
| s
WALL HEIGHT <
89" (+/) $ =] =
n
51/2 51/2" 8"
71_0n

Scale: 1/2" =1"-0"

Ll
S X
Ll
u.lzﬁ
QCC‘_
wn O Z
285
Ll M
n <
=< Q
w - -
Mn < -
@] o
o'
wn
— n
= £
Ll e
o g
% <
20
-
2
V]
DATE: 9.2.25

SCALE: AS INDICATED

DRAWN BY: AEC

FOR BUILDING PERMIT

ROBERTS

A4.0

























8/12/25, 1:40 PM Review Details | Citizenserve

Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 CA25-000002

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3419 Clover Street PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.03-2-26.1

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Dutko, Frank E

Applicant: Dutko, Frank E

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review
Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code
Section 185-196, to construct a deck around an existing above-ground pool at a Designated Historic
Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: September 11, 2025

https://lwww3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?7JSON=1

7m



o TOWN OF PITTSFORD

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

Case#

Property Address: 3419 Clover St.

Tax Account Number: 177-03-2-26.1

Applicant's Name: Frank Dutko and Sandy Plumb
Address: 3419 Clover St Phone: (585) 820-3144

Street

Pittsford NY 14534 E-mail: fed.who@gmail.com
City State Zip Code

Applicant’s Interest in Property:
Owner: Lessee: [] Holding Purchase Offer: [ |
Other (explain):

Owner (if other than above);

Address: Phone:
Street
E-mail:
City State Zip Code
Has the Owner been contacted by the Applicant? Yes [X] No [

Application prepared by: Frank Dutko

Address: 3419 Clover St Phone: (585) 820-3144
Street

Pittsford NY 14534 E-mail: fed.who@gmail.com
City State Zip Code

Project Design Professional (if Available):
Address: Phone:

Street

E-mail:

City State Zip Code

Rev. 10/10/2023 7



8.  Project Contractor (if Available);: Myself
Address: Phone:
Street
E-mail:
City State Zip Code
9.  Present use of Property: residential single family
10.  Zoning District of Property: RRAA residential
11. Is the property located in a Town Designated Historic District?
Yes [] No X
12.  Is the property listed on the National Registry of Historic Places?
Yes [] No IX
13. Will State or Federal Funding be used in this project, or will the project result in an

application for Tax Credits or other State and Federal benefits?
Yes [ No X

If Yes, please explain:

14. Proposed Exterior Improvements:

A.  Describe all exterior architectural improvements proposed with this project (include
project materials and finishes; attach additional sheets if necessary):

build a deck around existing above ground pool

Rev. 10/10/2023



B.  Describe all significant site improvements proposed with this project (include proposed
changes in landscaping, significant plant material alterations, and other improvements
associated with hardscape materials such as driveways and retaining walls; attach
additional sheets if necessary):

the deck will be built behind an existing garage and berm. will not be seen from Clover St.

15. If the structure is a Commercial Property open to the Public, please describe all interior
improvements proposed at the project site (attach additional sheets if necessary).

NA

16. Additional materials submitted with this application (if available):

Parcel map [ Architectural elevations
Photographs [ Architectural plans
Other materials Computer design plans

Applicant Certification:

I certify to the best of my knowledge that the information supplied on this application is
complete and accurate.

Signature of applicant Date

Owner Consent:
if the applicant is other than the owner, does the owner concur with this application?

Yes [ No [

If Yes, owner's signature:

Rev. 10/10/2023



Case #03-01

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
APPLICATION FOR DESIGNATION OF LANDMARKS

Property Address: 3419 Clover Street

Tax Account Number: 177.03-2-26.1

Name of Present Owner: Frank Dutko & Sandra Plumb

Address: 3419 Clover Street Zip Code: 14534 Phone: __ 381-7600

Pittsford. NY

Applicant’s
Interest in Property:
Owner: Lessee: Holding Option:
Other (explain) Town of Pittsford Historic Preservation Commission Member

Owner: (if other than above)

Address: Zip Code: Phone:

Has owner been contacted by applicant? Yes X No

Application prepared by: Patricia G. Place '
Address: 145 West Jefferson Road, Pittsford Zip Code: 14534 Phone: 586-5718

Attorney: Richard T. Williams II
Address: 36 Bishops Court Zip Code: 14534 Phone: 716-381-9805
Pittsford, NY

Present use of property: Single Family Residence
Boarding Stabie
Zoning District: AA Residential

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE: Explain why the property should be designated as a
landmark. (Attach additional sheets if necessary).

a. General statement on physical history (indicate sources of information).
This property is a part of one of the earliest farm developments in Monroe
County. A print of the house and outbuildings, with cameos of John & Ann Reeve
(Plate xcviii) appeared on page 236 of History of Monroe County, 1877.

(Attached)

HPClandmkdesappi 3



Y
‘L”‘.:{E

HPClandmkdesappl

il.

i,

iv.

1940 5

Original and subsequent owners (include dates if possible).

Abstract: April 1, 1852 - Orin & Clarissa Todd to William Reeve —

98 acres.

Abstract: April, 1855 — Eli & Sharon Patterson to John Reeve 30 acres.
February, 1857 Estate of William Reeve (died January 1857): leaves farm
to wife. Ann and seven children._Son, John apparently continued the farm,

purchasing 30 more acres in 1903 from William Brook. Will of John

Reeve, deceased December 1906 leaves farm of 167 acres to his wife,

Jane. April 1924 Jane Reeves sold to George & Ida Burns, Jane Reeves
deceased in August 1924, April 1944 Burns sold to Herbert Rodgers — 96

original acres and the 30 acres from Brook. In 1960 Rodgers sold to Isaac
Gordon 273 acres. In August 1965 — Will of Herbert Rodgers leaves to

wife, Marion 3419 Clover Sireet 1.94 acres and 3405 Clover Street 14

ACres.

In August 1971 — Marion Rodgers to German Bumett, 15.9 acres

Tn June 1984 — Gorman Bumett to Beatrice S. Clark 15.9 acres

In May 1994 — Marion Rodgers to James & Bernice Clark, 2.365 acres

In June 2000 — Bernice Clark to Frank Dutko & Sandra Plumb

Date of construction: Ca. 1850
Architect: Unknown
Builder: Unknown

Facts/Information on original plan and construction of building(s):
From the print of the1870’s it would seem that the farmhouse originally

had a similar footprint. Many of the outbuildings appear to also be early.

Facts/Information on know alterations and additions, with dates and
architects or builders:

At some time, possibly when the house was modified for an apartment, in
the early $392€s. the roof was raised on the north front to create a second

story. Perhaps at that time the north (woodshed) was enlarged for a
kitchen. At some time a building was added along the drive to the back of
the house to accommeodate a 1-story garage/shed, later used as an
apartment.

Statement on history (indicate sources of information):

i.

i1.

Historical events associated with the property and dates:
None known.

Well-known persons associated with the property:
Herbert Rodgers (1944) (Son-in-law says he acquired property in late 20°s
_prew to 300+ acres) was an urban and statewide entreprencur.

4




C. Statement on architecture;

L. Architectural style or period:
Vernacular country style farmhouse.

ii. Architectural interest and merit:
Not listed on the Bero Survey of 1971 but is important as an early farm
complex.

ii. Current exterior condition (describe construction, finishes and state of
repair):

Fair, new owners intend to repair house and outbuildings.

d. Statement on site and surroundings:
1. QOutbuildings (list existing outbuildings and describe significance and state
of repair):

There are two large 1860’s Dutch Gambrel barns, an old milk house and
an aftached building (garage/apartmeént). The state of repair is questionable
and work needs to be done. However, the buildings are in use and
gradually being worked on. A New York State grant has been applied for.

ii. Landscape (describe features and conditions including size and type of
trees.)

There are many large old trees — mainly maples, oaks and pines. There is

a well fenced barnyard and pasture, housing several horses. The house is
well sited on the lot.

/") CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION SUPPLIED ON THIS APPLICATION IS
ETE AND ACEURAZE,
7. 7 July 19, 2001

Signature of Agplicant o Date

CONCURRENCE:

Does current owner concur in this application?

E Yes
D No

If yes, owner’s signature f,/’d (/Z&/ [ //fﬁﬁ-@

HPClandmkdesappl 5



CCLHERT
BES. WIRE FE,

L GIC G ORIV ADCNL97700 TAM

STZOF o2 - 27
LIBER JOPE, UL 578

\ \ WIRE EgNCE
7
NA5 /5 D0 L et~ ~Vao-
e T ANE LEoassx ....A\%\ ” ANOTE : CREELSLITCH O O Vo
_ ' (@7
ity A 437, 94 K<y 9 .W & ./JM.//\&WG\%N\ LINE
WIRE FENCE . .ﬂ..“rMu\/\\ QVQ
_ NOW OR FORMERLY
/ BERNICE S. CLARK
177.03-02- 26.2
A FARCLEL &
S AREL = 3/0 440 SE 2
[~ AR 7127 Acess OOD RAIL Now OR FoRMeRLY
r.t oty Mand y BERNICE S. CLARK
(N ) m . 177.03-02-24.3
- WIRE FENCE M £
N\ O oW AROPERTY L INE B Srevey NN
N\ ~ N
- A e S Y N
AW . o't Y AHRLE
2\ \ AREA = 2,
AHRM LANE \ R \ ae .92
\
vE \
" soRaw VS T O7 L \
wagrw I @aa - .wa.w.mtun.mw 55 . SR et g
O\~ %MM\W\\MW “,. > #0 £ focd\ \ser [3 %g%
o aaermevr—L | L2278 3 H.__.vu.b 222
O\ , T r— —— p—;
ALY ATy I\ S ; ‘ONE sToRY ) !
. (¢ [=
& (S REe v N\, —w7e aded v FR. S IO /900 W e07. 0’
T W CERTIF/EATIoN) D Blanite € eeeL ! Jr 8 63 93" fromt B Po B olomg “Serdock - ,
172.03-2-2¢.) m:/y e \U‘W\ué wT PN K RAW.  Now R AR
, SKorort £
ND /L2 NG REMM AARCEL 4 . mo.\*\ 9 5O JAMES CLARK § 8¢
HIEH NV ECOEER  OF s FENeE & AREA 66 339 548 LT % (77 O3 -D2-25
TEY LS N /96T Rk Gow BERM NN X 583 Aoass s SN M LR 8478, L
. .I.u TQ@.Q\ ' 8] S -
4 SIOTOT W 5957 m,/ Lom -z 2/9. 9/ s § 0 BIE ssr0707 W SES. 68

7O8.93"

N $3/°07°07: 4y 282.4/" ]

£

L

AP N 3

CLOVER

STREELE 7 N Ve



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
BUILDING-STRUCTURE INVENTORY FORM

UNIQUE SITE NO,

DIVISION FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION

‘QUAD
NEW YORK STATE PARKS AND RECREATION SERIES
ALBANY, NEW YORK (518) 474-0479 NEG. NO.
YOUR NAME: Place - France DATE: _June, 1980

YOUR ADDRESS:_1%5 W. Jefferson Road rglgpHoNE: 716-586-5718

ORGANIZATION (if any): Historic Pittsford

T %k ok ok kK K k ok ok ok k % ok # K k ¥ k K Kk ok &k * k¥ k ¥ k& & k & * ¥ * ¥ *
IDENTIFICATION
. BUILDING NAME (5):

1
2. COUNTY:_lonroe TowN/cITY: PLEb8Tord  viLLAGE:
3. STREET LOCATION: 3419 Clover Street
4. OWNERSHIP: a. public J b private X ‘
5. PRESENT OWNER: . G.D, Burnett ADDRESS: Same, but lives in barn
6. USE: Original: Farmhouse Present: __nental
7. ACCESSIBILITY TO PUBLIC: Exterior visible from public road: Yes No [
Interior accessible: Explain
DESCRIPTION
%. BUILDING a. clapboard b. stone [ ¢. brick L1 d. board and batten E]
MATERIAL: e. cobblestone [J f. shingles [J g stucco L1  other:

9, STRUCTURAL

a. wood frame with interfocking joints []
SYSTEM: b. wood frame with light members [J
(if known) ¢. masonry load bearing walls (]
d.

metal (explain)
e. other
10. CONDITION: 4. excellent & b. good [ c. fair (] d. detericrated (]
11. INTEGRITY:  a. original site ] b. moved (J if so,when?
c. list major alterations and dates (if known):
Roof of wing 1lifted about 1940; remodeled inside
to accommodate two families, 1940s,

13. MAP:

A eriet o

HP-1



14, THREATS TO BUILDING: a.noneknown®  b.zoningld  c. roads ]
d. developers [J e. deterioration (1]

f. other:
15. RELATED QUTBUILDINGS AND PROPERTY:
2y bar b. carriage house (] c. garage ]

d.privy (1 e shed & f. greenhouse [J

g.shop [0 h. gardens []

i. landscape features:

j. other:
16. SURROUNDINGS OF THE BUILDING  (check more than one if necessary):

a. open land [ b. woodland []

c. scattered buildings &I

d.densely builtup L1 e. commercial [

f. industrial (1 g. residential []

h. other: '

17. INTERRELATIONSHIP OF BUILDING AND SURROUNDINGS:
(Indicate if building or structure is in an historic district)

Mid-19th Century rural house on old road.

18. OTHER NOTABLE FEATURES OF BUILDING AND SITE (including interior features if known):
L-shaped house; 2-story main block; li-story wing; porech.
in angle of "L"; 3 bays, square posts, with capitals and plinths;
small wing at far right with bell cupola, '

SIGNIFICANCE

19. DATE OF INITIAL CONSTRUCTION: . 1850 %
ARCHITECT:
BUILDER:

20. HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL IMPORTANCE:

Preserves atmosphere of mid-19th C, despite alterafions.

Picture of house p. 236 of History of Monroe County, 1877.
This house has been a 2-family for y=ars; Burnetts now 1lifs in barn.
1924 - M¥rs, John Reeves - 162 acres - 3 barns

1902 - John Peeve. "Overlook Farm" - 166 acres (2 houses)
1382 - John Reeves - 270 acres '

1872 - J. Reeves

1858 - J, & T. Reeves

21. .SOURCES: Owner

22, THEME:

Agricultural :Farmhouse



Foiehtoc JANUARY 1989

DITTSFORD  BARNDS

NAME Cloverwood (Rogers) Barns

LOCATION: 3419 Clover St.

TYPE Two lLarge Dutch Gambrel basement barns in ell
BUTLT: Late 1800's

REMARKS : Good condition

PUTURE: Good as long as in hands of present owner

TOTIEND OVITER Mrs. Herbert Rogers




i X . el o
= % i bl e ENABLL OO~ o el

fles. or JOHN REEVE, Ffrrrsroro, Monmoe County, New VYori

o
b




JEAN R. FRANCE
ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN
PRESERVATION CONSULTANT

25 HARDWOOD RHILL ROAD
_ PITTSFORD, NY 14534
House for J. A. McBride

East Avenue, Pittsford, NY [3465]
Claude Fayette Bragdon, architect, 1908

From Bragdon’s diary:
February 7, 1908 “Mr. McBride came in to see about a house”
February 8, 1908 “Mr. and Mrs. McBride to house to look it over”
February 9, 1908 “Started McBride sketch”
February 13, 1908 “started McBride elevation sketch”
February 14, 1908 “made colored elevation of McBride house”
February 17, 1908 “McB floor plan”
March 14, 1908 “...to look at his ot beyond country Club. Fine site

for a house”

March 25, 1908 “McBride wants larger dining room”

Plans and elevations of the house are on file in the Bragdon archive at the
University of Rochester. Some specifications are also on file.

Of particular interest are garden plans by Alling de Forest (1911), sketches
and plans for a dovecote, elevations for garden gate and veranda lattice,
plans and elevations for garage including notation “Packard Six 16°0” over
all”, alterations to rear porch.

Directory search reveals previous address J. A. McBride as 190 Kenilworth
Terrace; business “tailors’ trimmings, Cox Building.”

Jean R. France
Architectural Historian
University of Rochester









)
10t6in _, 156

-

Garage


Garage

pool
19x33

Berm

Deck

  pool
19x33

10ft 6in

15ft 6in


RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed August 12, 2025

o T+ O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.






e tl4

fal=2

3t
"

¥
Z

e s, e EES metmemtstoms 3
i

,\{7_‘,

|
|























































¢l Planmer Sottware’

M HF‘U Off

Label Description Qty Length Usage
2" x 6" x 16'-Wood SP (Square) 108 10 1727 Joists
2"x6"x 16'-Wood SP (Square) 108 10 172 Blocking
2"x6"x 16'- Wood SP (Square) 108 10 172 Support Board For Stairs
2"x6"x 16'- Wood SP (Square) 5 0 Rim Joists
2" x 6" x 16'-Wood SP (Square) 5 0" Joists
2"x6"x 16'-Wood SP (Square) 5 0" Blocking
2"x6"x 16'-Wood SP (Square) 5 0" Support Board For Stairs
2" x6"x 14'-Wood SP (Square) 7 10 1/2* Blocking
2" x 6" x 14'- Wood SP (Square) 10 9" Blocking
N 2" x 8" x 14'- Wood SP (Square) 3 168" Ledgers
N 2" x 8" x 14'- Wood SP (Square) 3 168" Beams
(0] 2" x B x 16'- Wood SP (Square) 15 192" Beams
o] 2"x 8" x 16'-Wood SP (Square) 15 192 Support Blocking For Stairs
P 2" x 8" x 16'-Wood SP (Square) 12 48" Beams
P 2" x8"x 16'-Wood SP (Square) 12 48" Support Blocking For Stairs
Q 2"x8"x 12'-Wood SP (Square) 3 144" Beams
R 2"x 8" x 12'-Wood SP (Square) 3 1207 Beams
Page 19

g 0 D-c0 Dmeeen Suong- Tie Campany ing Shnghis resened



Declk Planner Software™ Report

All Materials

Usage
Decking
Decking
Fascia
Rim Joists
Rim Joists
Ledgers
Ledgers
Joists
Joists
Joists
Blocking
Blocking
Beams
Beams
Beams
Joists

Joists

Estimated Materials List

Qty SKU

194
21

82
62
13

1
24
24

276 H2.5AZ
117 LUs26z

Description

1x6x16 -Square Edge - Foggy Wharf
1x6x20-Square Edge - Foggy Wharf

1x8x12-Foggy Wharf

2" x 6" x 10'- Wood SP (Square)
2"x6"x 16'- Wood SP (Square)
2"x 8" x 8'-Wood SP (Square)
2"x8"x 14'-Wood SP (Square)
2"x6"x 10’-Wood SP (Square)
2"x 6" x 16'- Wood SP (Square)
2"x6"x 12'-Wood SP (Square)
2"x 6"x 16'- Wood SP (Square)
2"x6"x 14'- Wood SP (Square)
2"x8"x 16'- Wood SP (Square)
2"x8"x 12'- Wood SP (Square)
2" x 8" x 14'- Wood SP (Square)
H2.5AZ Hurricane Tie (ZMAX®)

LUS26Z Joist Hanger with Double-Shear Nailing (ZMAX®)

Page 20

wpssen Stong Tie Compam oo all nghis reseved

Type

Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber

Lumber

Connector

Connector



Deck Planner Software™ Report

Usage
Joists

Joists
Joists
Posts/Footings
Posts/Footings

Tape

Tape

Decking
Blocking
Posts/Footings
Posts/Footings
Posts/Footings
Posts/Footings
Posts/Footings
Risers

Risers
Stringers

Stringers

Qty
12
1

72

34

32
126
1

SKU
Luca6z
L5502

DTT2Z

ABU66Z

BDFB 1550
BDFB1220

BCS2-3/6Z

Description

LUC26Z Concealed Flange Joist Hanger ZMAX®)

LS50Z Skewable Angle (ZMAX®)

DTT2Z Connector (ZMAX®)(Fasteners and Washers

included)

ABU66Z Adjustable Post Base with Standoff (ZMAX®)

5/8* Diameter Straight Shank Carbide Drill Bit for

Concrete & Masonry

BDFB1550 - Butyl Deck Flash Barrier 1-5/8" x 50'

BDFB1220 - Butyl Deck Flash Barrier 12" x 20’
1x6x12-Square Edge - Foggy Wharf
2"x 6"x 8'-Wood SP (Square)

6" x6"x 16'-Wood SP

6"x 6"x 8'-Wood SP

8CS52-3/6Z Post Cap (ZMAX®)

80lbs Bag (0.60 CF) Concrete Mix

12" x 10* Construction Tube

1x6x12 -Square Edge - Foggy Wharf
1x6x20-Square Edge - Foggy Wharf
2" x12"x 16'~-Wood DF/HF/SPF (Square)
2"x12"x 12'- Wood DF/HF/SPF (Square)

Type
Connector

Connector
Connector
Connector
Concrete

Tape

Tape
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber
Connector
Concrete
ConstructionTube
Lumber
Lumber
Lumber

Lumber




oeck Planner Software™ Report

Usage
Treads
Treads

SupportBoard

For Stairs

Support Board

For Stairs

Support
Blocking For

Stairs

Support
Blocking For

Stairs
Stair Fascia
Stringers
Decking

Decking

Fastener
Rim Joists

Rim Joists

Qty

SKU

LsCz
DCU234MB 305
DCU234P305
TO8175FS75BRO1
fsbit
SDWS16300QMB
SDWS16300QR75
SDW $22400DBMB

SDWS522400DB -
R50

Description
1x6x16 - Square Edge - Foggy Wharf
1x6x20-Square Edge - Foggy Wharf

2"x6"x 16'- Wood SP (Square)

2"x 6" x 12'- Wood SP (Square)

2"x8“x 16'-Wood SP (Square)

2"x8"x8'-Wood SP {Square)

1x8x12 - Foggy Wharf

LSCZ Adjustable Stair-Stringer Connector (ZMAX®)
10 X 2-3/4 DCU 720 SS305, 1750ct

10 X 2-3/4 DCU T20 SS305, 350ct

#8X1.75 316SS FASCIA SCREW T20 BRO1 75CT
FASCIA SCREW COUNTERSINK BIT

3 IN SDWS Framing Screw 250ct

3 IN SDWS Framing Screw 75c¢t

SDWS22400DB Structural Wood Screw (250)

SDWS22400DB Structural Wood Screw (50)

Type
Lumber

Lumber

Lumber

Lumber

Lumber

Lumber

Lumber
Connector
Fastener
Fastener
Fastener
Fastener
Fastener
Fastener

Fastener

Fastener




eck Planne

Usage

Joists

joists

Joists

Joists

Joists

Posts/Footings

Posts/Footings

Support
Biocking For
Stairs
Support
Blocking For
Stairs

72

SKU

SDWS22400D8B-
RC12

N8D5HDG

N8DHDG

N10D5HDG

N10DHDG

10D5HDG

1/2 MBHDGH

NUT-1/2 MBHDG

THDB62600H4SSF 1

16D5HDG

S10250WP1

SDWS22300DB-
R50

SDWS22300DB-
RC12

Description
SDW S22400DB Structural Wood Screw (12)

Strong-Drive® SCN 1 1/2"x.131", 10 gauge, Smooth-
Shank Connector Nail, Hot Dip Galvanized -5 LB

Strong-Drive® SCN 1 1/2"x.131", 10 gauge, Smooth-
Shank Connector Nail, Hot Dip Galvanized - 1 LB

Strong-Drive® SCN 1 1/2" x.148", 9 gauge, Smooth-
Shank Connector Nail, Hot Dip Galvanized - 5 LB

Strong-Drive® SCN 1 1/2" x .148", 8 gauge, Smooth-
Shank Connector Nail, Hot Dip Galvanized - 1 LB

Strong-Drive® SCN 3" x .148", 9 gauge, Smooth-
Shank Connector Nail, Hot Dip Galvanized -5 LB

1/2" diameter HDG Machine Bolts: fength calculated
)

Nut for 1/2" Bolt, Oversized Threads (Hot-Dip
Galvanized) (1)

5/8" x 6" Type 304 Stainless Steel Titen HD® Heavy-
Duty Screw Anchor

Strong-Drive® SCN 3 1/2" x .162", 8 gauge, Smooth-
Shank Connector Nail, Hot Dip Galvanized -5 LB
DWP #10 2-1/2IN 305SS FLAT T25 1#

SDWS22300DB Structural Wood Screw (50)

SDWS22300DB Structural Wood Screw (12)

Type

Fastener

Fastener

Fastener

Fastener

Fastener

Fastener

Fastener

Fastener

Fastener

Fastener

Fastener

Fastener

Fastener



	01 09-11-25 DRHPB Agenda
	02 DRAFT 082825 DRHPB Minutes
	03 12 New England- DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	12 New England - Plan (1)

	04 7 Brook Rd-DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	EXT PHOTOS
	Ext1
	Ext 2


	05 20 Winding Rd - DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	20 Winding Rd - Plan

	06 165 West Brook Rd - DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	165 West Brook Rd - Survey Map with Addition (1)
	Microsoft Word - Pittsford DRB Letter
	165 West Brook Rd - Plans
	Microsoft Word - Pittsford DRB Letter

	07 8 Forest Knoll - DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	8 Forest Knoll - Powerpoint

	08 41 Parker Dr - DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	Plans
	41 Parker Dr - Pics of House

	09 3419 Clover Street - DRB Referral Packet
	3419 Clover St - CofA App
	3419 Clover St - Scan of Pictures
	3419 Clover St - UPDATED Survey Map
	3419 Clover St - Sketch of Plan and Rendering
	3419 Clover St - Deck Plan

	10 526 Mendon Rd - DRB Referral Packet
	Letter View
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	Malvern Existing Views LLC 8-4-25
	2025.08.06 Malvern Views - Site Concept Renderings
	Malvern Views LLC Preliminary plan 8-5-2025 (1)




